Folio 340

From: s47F

To: s47F )

Subject: FW: RDAF Round Two Application for Torres Strait Island Regional Council (RDAF200155) (1 of 4)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Date: Tuesday, 1 May 2012 9:45:08 AM

Attachments: ATTO00001..ipa

RDAF200155 ZIP_1.zip

FYI — 1 of 4 emails

From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2012 4:27 PM

Subject: RDAF Round Two Application for Torres Strait Island Regional Council (RDAF200155) (1 of
4) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S47F

As discussed with s47F please find enclosed and attached, the application form and
attachments from the Torres Strait Regional Council for funding of their sea wall under Round 2
of the Regional Development Australia Fund (RDAF).

As you know, the applications under Round2 are currently being assessed with the
announcement of successful application to be made in late May 2012.

This information is confidential and was provided to relevant Australian Government portfolio
agencies for comment. The comments were taken into account by the RDAF Advisory Panel who
are expected to make their recommendations to the Minister in the next week or two.

This email is one of four with all emails containing the attachments in a ZIP folder. The other
three emails are to follow this one.

Please let me know if you need any information.

Regards,

s47F

s47F

Assistant Secretary
Regional Development Programs

Department of Regional Australia, Local Government, Arts and Sport
SATF

GPO Box 803 Canberra ACT 2601
S47F

http://www.regional.gov.au


http://www.regional.gov.au/

. Australian Government

% Department of Regional Australia,
Local Government, Arts and Sport










RDAF200155_0910+Certified+Financials.pdf

Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Table of contents

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the financial statements

1 Significant accounting policies
Analysis of results by functicn

3 Revenue analysis

4 Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations

5 Employee benefits

8 Materials and services

7 Finance costs

8 Depreciation and amortisation

9 Cash and cash equivalents

10 Trade and other receivables
11 inventories

12- Investments

13 Gain on restructure of local government

14 Froperty, plant and equipment

15 Trade and other payables

16 Borrowings

17 Finance leases

18 Provisions

19 Retained surplus/(deficiency)

20 Commitments for expenditure

21 Contingent liabilities

22 Superannuaticn

23 Trust funds

24 Reconciliation of net operating surplus for the year to net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities
25 Correcticn of errors

26 Events after the reporting period ]

27 Going concern and economic dependency

28 Financial instruments :

Management Cenlificate
Independent Auditor's Report







Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Income
Revenue
Recurrerit revenue
Rates, levies and charges
Fees and charges
Rental income
Interest received
Sales revenue
Other income

Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations

Capital revenue
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations
Total revenue

Gain on restructure of local government
Asseis and liahilities transferred from abclished councils
Adjustments due to accounting policy atignment

Total income

Expenses

Recurrent expenses
Employse benefits

Materials and services
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation

Total expenses

Net operating surplus
Other comprehensive income
Increase / (decrease) in assel revaluation surplus

Total other comprehensive income for the year

Tatal comprehensive income for the year

Accounting Folicies.

Council
2010 2009
Note $ $

3{a) 148,882 13,638
3b) 2,076,072 1,356,687
3{c) 4,240,732 3,732,565
3(d) 228,797 663,815
3(e) 8,637,927 7,196,432
3(f) - 612,658 275,967
4{a) 40,582 877 52,664,324
- 54,627,945 65,903,428

4(b) 10,746,945 13,053,276
65,274,890 78,956,705

13 - 254,555,946
13 - 319,269,771
- 573,825,717

65,274,890 652,782,422
5 (32,934,664) ' (42,520,619)
6 (25,321,272) {29,149,373)
7 (849,588) {3,054,788)
8 (21,208,907) (27.621,778)

CERTIFIED
STATEMENTS

(80,314,431

(102,346,558)

(80,314,431) ~ (102,346,558)
(15,038,540} 550,435,863
(15,039,540) 550,435,863

The comparative figures reflect the resulis of the fifteen and a half month period from the farmation of Torres
Sirait Island Regionals Council on 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009. Refer Note 1.A

The above stalement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant







Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Statement of Financial Position

as at 30 June 2010

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Inventories

Total current assets

Nan-current assets
Investments

Property, plant and equipment
Total non-current assets

Total assets

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Provisions

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net community assets

Community equity
Retained surplus/{deficiency)

Total community equity

Council
2010 2009
Note § $
9 15,162,663 16,432,884
10 8,480,888 7,443,575
11 1,061,634 893,334
24,705,186 24,789,794
12 - 350,002
14 526,339,283 537,764,807
526,339,283 538,114,809
551,044,469 562,884,603
15 11,249,983 8,313,035
16 88,930 105,166
18 311,357 513,882
11,650,270 8,832,084
15 442,984 356,534
16 504,203 557,612
18 3,050,008 2,602,509
3,897,876 3,516,655
15,648,146 12,448,738
535,386,323 550,435,863
19 535,396,323 550,435,863
5235 396,323 550,435,863

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and

Significant Accounting Policies.








Torreé Strait Island Regional Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Council Retained Surplus Total
Note 19
$ $
Balance as at 1 July 2009 550,435,863 550,435,863

Effect of correction of error
Net operaling surplus (15,039,540) (15,039,540}
Olher comprehensive income for the year
Increase / (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus - -
Recogaition of MIP grants
Current year gains/ (losses) - -
Reclassification to profit or loss - -
Cash flow hedging
Current year gains/ {losses) - -
Reclassification {0 profit or loss - -
Share of comprehensive income of associates - -
Total comprehensive income for the vear {15,0:39,540) {15,039,540)

Balance as at 30 June 2010 535,396,319 535,396,323

Balance as at 15 March 2008 ' - -
Effect of correction of error - -

Restated balances R -

Opening balance as at 15 March 2008 - -
Net operating surplus 550,435,863 550,435,863
Other comprehensive income for the year

Increase / (decrease) in asset revaluation surplus - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 550,435,863 550,435,863

Balance as at 30 June 2009 550,435,863 550,435,863 -

The comparative figures reflect the results of the fifleen and a half month pericd fram the formation of Torres
Strait Isfand Regionals Council on 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009. Refer Nole 1.A

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant Accounting
Pelicies.
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Coungil
Note 2010 2009
$ $

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers 8,501,904 10,561,203
Payments to suppiiers and employees (55,636,001} {71,725,658)

] (47,134,097) (61,164,455)
Interest received 228,797 663,815
Rental income 4,240,732 3,732,565
Non capital granis and contributions : 40,582 877 52,664,324
Borrowing costs (83,842) (58,132}
Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities 24 (2,165,632) (4,161,883)

Cash flows from investing activities
Paymients for property, plant and equipment (8.,782,591) (8,167,900)
Payments for intangible assets -

Net movement in loans and advances - -
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment - -
Granis, subsidies, contributions and donations 10,748,845 13,053,276
Net cash inflow {outfiow) from investing activities 964,354 3,885,376

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings -
Repayment of borrowings (33,858) (51,757)

Repayments made on finance leases (35,086) (40,070)
Net cash inflow (outflow) fram financing activities (68,944} (91,827)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held (1,270,221} (368,333)
Cash at beginning of the financial year 16,432,884 -

Cash flow arising from restructure of local governiment 16,801,217
Cash at end of the financial year 9 15,162,662 16,432,884

The comparative figures reflect the results of the fifteen and a half month period from the formation of
Tarres Strait Island Regionals Council on 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009. Refer Note 1.A

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Significant
Accounting Policies. '








Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

1

1.A

1B

1.0

1.F

Significant accounting policies

Basls of preparation

These general purpose financial statements for the pertod 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010 have been prepared in accerdance
with Australian Accounting Standards and comply with the requirements of the Local Govermment Act 1993 and he Lacal
Sovernment Finance Standard 2005 .

The Local Governmenl Reform Commission report to the Minister for Local Gevernment, Planning and Sport on 27 duly
2007 recommended Whal the farmer Badu Islang Council, Boigu Island Council, Dauan Istand Council, Erub Island Council,
Hammond Island Council, lama Island Council, Kubin Istand Council, Mabuiag Island Council, Mer Island Gouncil, Poruma
Island Council, Saibal Isiand Council, Si. Pauls Istand Gouncil, Ugar lsland Council, Warraber Island Council, Yorke Island
Council and Island Co-ordinating Council be amalgamated to form Torres Strait Island Regionat Council. Pursuanl o Parl
1B of the Local Government Acl 1993 and in accordance with the Local Government Reform Implementation Regulatien
2008, the Torres Strail Island Regional Council was formed on 15 March 2008,

The Local Government Reform Implementation Regulation 2008 and the Local Government Reform Implementation
(Transferring Argas) Amendment Regulation {No.1) 2008 transferred the assets and habilities of the former Badu Island
Council, Boigu Island Council, Dauan Istand Council, Erub Island Council, Hammond Island Gouncil, lama 1sland Council,
Kupin tstand Council, Mabuiag Island Council, Mer Island Council, Poruma Isiand Council, Saibai Island Council, $1. Pauls
Island Council, Ugar Istand Councit, Warraber Island Gouncil, Yorke lsland Councii and Islangd Lo-ordinating Councils to
the Torres Strait Istand Regional Council a5 at changeover dale.

Pursuant te Secticn 1590 of the Local Government Act 1883 and Sactions 25 and 35 of the Local Government Reform
Implementation Reguiation 2008, linanciat statements for 2008-09 were prepared for the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June
2009. The 2009-10 financial year 1s from 1 July 2009 e 30 Jung 2010,

Assels and liabilities of the former Councils were recognised by Torres Strait Island Regional Council on 15 March 2008 at
the previous book values of the transferor local governments. This is shown as income in the comparative figures of the
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Note 13.

Torres Strail Island Regional Counch adopled consistent accounting pelicies from its commencement date of 15 March
2008. In some cases, lhis resulted in adjustments to the measuremant of assets and liabilities transferred from former
councils as at 15 March 2008. These accounting policy alignment adjustments are shown in the comparative figures of the
Statement of Comprehensive Inceme and in Note 13.

Thesg financial statements have been prepared under the histerical cest convention except for the revaluation of carlain
non-currgnt assets.

Statement of compliance

These general purpose financial statements comply with all accounting standards and interpretations issued by the
Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) that are relevant to Council's operations and effective for the current
iepariing period. Because the Council is a not-for-profit entity and the Australian Accounting Standards include
requirements for not-for-profit entities which are inconsistent with International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), 1o
the extenl these inconsistencies are applied, these financial slatemenis dg not comply with IFRS. The main impacts are
the offsetling of revaluation and impairment gains and losses within a class of assets, and the timing of the recognition of
non-recipracal grant revenue and the recognition of assets and iiabilities of the former Councils at the amounts at which
they were recognised by the transferer local governments.

Basls of consolidation .

Torres Strait Istand Regional Council owns the enlire issued shara capital of Poruma Island Pty Ltd. The Council has
determined that this entity's operations and net assets are not material to those of the Council and {herefore the assets
and liabilities and results of Poruma Island Pty Ltd have nol been reflected in these financial statements. There are no
olher controlied entities.

Constitution
The Torres Stralt Island Regional Council is constiluted under the Quesnstand Local Government Act 1993 and is
domiciled in Aystralia.

Date of authorisation
The financiat statements were autnorised for issue on the date they were submilted 1o the Auditor-General for final
signature, This is the date the management certificate is signed.

Currency
The Council uses the Australian dollar as its functional currancy and its presentation currency,

QAO
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

1.6

Adeplion of new and revised Accounting Standards

I the carrant yzar, Council adepted all of the new and revised Siandards and Inlerpretations issued by the Austrahan
Accounting Standards Board (AASE] that are relevant 10 its cperations and effective for the current reporting gariod. The
adaption of the new and revised Standards and Inlerpretations has resulled in the following changes lo Councif's
actounting policies:

Eresentation of Financial Staternents (AASE 101 Presentation of Financial Statements AASE 2007-8 Amerdunients io
Avsbiaian Accounting Slandards arising from AASB 101, AASB 2007-10 Further Amendments to Ausiralian Acenunting
Standards arising from AASE 101) ' }

The revised Standard and Amending Pronouncements do nol affect any of the amounts presented in the financial
statemants, bul have changed the disclosures made in the linancial siatements. The change in terminology in the revised
AASB 101 has resulted in lhe Balance Sheel being renamed the Statement of Financial Pasition, and the Cash Flow
Statement being renamed the Stalement of Cash Flows. Tha formier Income Stalament has bean replaced wilh a single
Statement of Comprahensive Income. in hne with the new concept of "comprehensive income” the bottom of the
Statement cantains other Comprehensive Ingoma that was previously ingluded in the Statement of Changes in Equity,

Investment Property (AASE 140 Mvestment Property )

Investment property under construction or being devaloped for future use is now classified as investment property rather
than being classified as work in progress or property, plant and equipment, Council currently has no investmenl property
under canstruction or being developed for future use,

AL the date of authonsation of the finansial statemeants, the Standards and Interpreiations listed below were in issue Hut not
yat effective
Effective for
annual report

periods
beginning on are
after:
AASE 9 Fingnoial instruments (December 2009) 1 January 2013
AASE 124 Roelated Party Disclosures (December 2009) 1 January 2011
2009-5 Further Amendiments 1o Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annyal 1 January 2010
fmprovements Froiect tMav 2009)
2009-8 Group Cash-setlied Share-based Payment Transactions (July 2008) 1 January 2010
2009-8 Acditional Exemptions for First-tine Adopters (Saptember 20003 1 January 2010
2008-10 Ciassification of Rights lssues (Cctober 2008) 1 January 2013
2005-11 Amandments to Ausiralian Accounting Standards arising from AASB 9 {December 2008) 1 January 2013

2009-12 Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards in refation to AASS 8 Cperating Segments 1 January 2011
{December 2009)

2008-13 Amendments lo AAS arising from Iiterpretation 19 (December 2009) 1 July 2010
2009-14 Amendmenis te Australian interpretation — Prepayments of @ Minimum Funding Requirement 1 January 2011
{Interpretation 14} (December 2009)

Interpretation 18 Extinguishiig Financial Liabitties with Equity Instruments {December 2009} 1 July 2010

Management have yet 1o assess the impact that AASB 9 Financial instruments and 2008-14 Amendmernis io Australian
Accounting Standards arising from AASE 9 is likely to have on the financizl statements of Council as it is anticipated that
further amendments will accur. Gouncil does not expect to implement the amendments orior to the adoption date of 1
January 2043

2009-5 Further Amendments lo Ausiralian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements FProject ingludes
amendments 1o AASB 117 Leases which revise the crileria for classification of leases involving land and buildings.
Council will be required to reassess the classifigation of the land components of all unexpired leases that Council has
entered into as at 1 July 2010, on the basis of the information existing at the inception of the relevant iease. If any such
leases are reclassified to become finance leases, retrospective accounting adjustments will be processed as far as
practicable,

Inilial application of the clher Standards/Interpretalions in issue but not yet effeciive is not expected lo have any material
impact on Council's financial statements.

Critical accounting judpements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Inthe application of Council's accounting policies, management is required to make judgements, estmates and
assumptions about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from othar sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other faclors that are considered to be relevant.
Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. The estimales and ongeing assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimales are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in future
perinds as relsvant

Judgements, estimates and assumptions that have a potential significant effect are outlined in the following financial
statement notaes:

Valuation and depraciation of property, plant and eguipment - Note 1.Q and Note 14

Impairment of proparty, plant and equipment - Note 1.7 and Note 14

Provisions - Note 1.4 and 1. and Note 18

Contingencres - Note 21

CERTIFIED
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Torres Strait Island Regional Gouncil
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Revenue
Revenue 1s recognised as revenue an raceipl of funds or earlier upon uncenditional enlitlement to Ine funds.

Grants 2nd subsidies
Grants, subsidies and contributions hat are non-reciprecal in nature are recognised as revenue in the year in which
Council gbtains contral aver them.

Where grants are recerved that are raciprocal in nalure, revenue is recagnised over the term of the funding arrangements
Council does nol currently have any raciprocal qrants,

Non-cash cant 203
Mon cash contnbulions with a valua in excess of the recognilion thresholds, are recognised as revenue and as non-current
assels. Non-cash conlributions below the thresholds are recorded as revenue and axpenses.

Housing Rental income
Housing rental revenue from community housing is recognised as income on a periodic siraight ing basis over the leass
lerm

Interest ang gividends
fnterest received from term daposiis is aderued over the term of the investment. Dividends are recognised once they are
farinally declared by the directars of the controlled antity.

Revenue from goierprise activiles
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point of delivery as this corresponds to the transfer of significant risks
and rewards of swnership of the goods and Ihe cessation of all involvement in these goods.

Revenue recognition relaling 1o the provision of services is determined with reference to the slage of
cempletion of the transaction al the end of the reporling period and where outcome of the contract can
be gstimated reliably. Stage of completion is determined with reference to the services performed to
date as a percentage of 1otal antigipated services to be performad. Where the outcomea cannot be
astirmated reliably, ravenus is recognised only io the extent that relatag expenditure is recoverable.

Fees and charqes
Fees and charges are recognised as revenue on receipt of funds or sartisr upon uncenditional
entitlemeant to the funds.

Financial assets and financial liahilities i
Councit recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its Stalement of Financial Position when, and only when,
Council becomes a party to Ihe contractual provisions of the instrument.

Torras Skeait Island Regional Council has categerised and measured the financial assets and financial liabilities held at
balance date a5 follows:

Financial assats_

Cash and cash equivalants (Nale 1.K)

Receivables - measured at amortised cost (Note 1.L)

Investrmenls - measured at cost {Note 12)

Finangial liabilities

Payabies - measured at amortised cost (Mote 1.V)

Borrowings - measured at amortised cost (Note 1.X)

Finance lease liabilities - measured at amortised cost (Note 1.U)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately from each other and offsetting has net been applied.

The fair value of financial instruments is determined as foliows:

The fair value of cash and cash equivalents and non-intarest bearing monetary financiai assets and financial liabilties
approximate their carrying amounts and are not disclosed separately.

The fair value of barrowings, as disclosed in Note 15 Lo the accounts, is determined by reference to published price
quotations in an aclive market and/or by reference to pricing models and valuation technigues. It refiects the vaiue of the
debtif the Council repaid itin full al balance date. As iLis the intention of the Council to hold its borrowings for thair full
term, na adjustment provision i made in these accounts. .

The fair value of trade receivables approximates the amortised cost less any impairment. The fair value of payables
appraximates the amortised cost

Torres Strait Island Regional Council does not recognise financial assets of financial liabilities at fair valug in the
Statement of Financial Pasition.

All other disclosures ralating to the measurement and financial risk management of financial instruments are included in
hate 28
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Torres Stralt Island Regional Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

1.K  Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, all gash and theques receipted but not banked at tha year end,
deposils held at call with financial institutions, other shon-term, tighly liquid investments vath original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible 1 known ameunts of cash and which arg subject to an insignificant risk of
thanges in value and bank overdrafts. -

1L  Rcceivables
Deblors are recognised at the amounts cue at the time of sale o sarvice delivery i.e. the agreed purchase price ! contract
price. Setilement of these amounts 15 required within 30 days fram inveica dale.
The collectability of receivables is assessed periodically and i there is objective evidence thal Council will not be able to
coltect all ameunts due. the carrying amounl is reduced for impairment, The loss is recognised in finance costs. The
amount of the impairment 1s ihe diference betwesn the asset's carrying amgunt and the present value of the sslimated
cash fiows discounted al the effective interest rate.
Al knawn bad debls were wriitten-off at 30 June. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously writlen off in the same
period are recognised as finance costs in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. if an amount is recovered in a
subsequent period it is recognised as revenye.
Loans and advances are recognised in the same way as other receivables. Terms are usually a maximum of five years
with interest charged at commercial rates. Security is not normally obtaineg.

1.M Inventories
Storas and raw materials are valued at lhe lower of cost and net realisable value and include, wherg applicable, direct
material, diract labour and an appropriale portion of variable and fixed averheads. Cosls are assigned on the basis of |
welghted average cost.
Inventorias held for distripution are:
- goods to be supplied at no or nominal, charge, and
- goods to be used for the provision of servicas al no or nominal, charge.
These goods are valued at cost, adjusted, when applicable, for any loss of service potential.

1.N  Other financial assets
Other financial assets arg recognised al cost. At present Council does not have any other financial assets.

1.0 Investments
Term deposits in excess of three months are reported as investments, with deposits of less than three months being
reported as cash equivalents. At 30 June 2010 Councit did nel have any term deposits in excess of thres months.
The controlled gntity.Poruma Island Pty Ltd, is accounted for at £ostin the Council's financial statements. Torres Strait
Istand Regional Council helds 100% of the sharas in Ihe controlled entity. The shares are measured at cost less
impairment, Refer to Note 12 '

1.P Community Housing
The Couneil currenlly holds & social welfare housing portfolia and these buildings are held to mast service delivery
objectives. rather than to earn rental or for capital appreciation purposes,
As the buildings held by Council dogs not meet the definition of Investment Properly, these bufldings are accounted for in
accordance with Note 1.0 Property, Plant and Equipment.

1.Q  Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or fair value iess, where applicable, any accumulated
deprecialion and accumulated impairment loss, Items of plant and equipmant with a total value of tess than $5,000, and all
nfrastructure assets. buildings and land with & total value of less than $10,000 are treated as an expense in the year of
acquisition. All other items of property, plant and equiprment are capitalised.

The classes of properly, plant and equipment recognised by the Council are:
Land assets
Bulldings {Community}
Building {Caorporate}
Recraation Facilities
Reoads and Transport Netwaork
Stormwalter (Jrainage Network
Flacd Mitigalion Network
Water Supply Network
Sewerage Network
Wharves, Piers, Jetties and Pontogns
Plant and Equipment
Capital Work in progress

CERTIFIED
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Torres Strait island Regional Council
Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2010

Acguisition of assels

Acquisitions of agsats are initially recordsd at cosl. Cost is getarmined as the fair value of Ihe assets given as
consideration plus costs incidental to the asquisition, including freight in, archilect's fees and engineering design fees and
all other establishment costs

Propeny. plant and equipment received in the form of contributions are recognised as assets and revenues at fair value
getermingd by an appropnate valualion where thai value exceeds the recognition thresholds for the respective asset class.
Fair valug means the amount for which an assel could be exchanged, or a liability seftied, between knowledgeable. willing
parbes in an arm's length ransaction. There has been no conlribution of assets during the current of previous reporling
penods.

Assets transferred from the former Badu tsland Council, Boigu Island Council, Dauan Istand Council, Erub 1sland Council,

Hammond Island Council, lama Istand Council, Kubin Island Gouncil, Mabuiag Island Coungil, Mer Island Council, Poruma
Island Council, Saibai Island Councit, St. Pauls Island Council, Ugar Island Council, Warraber Istand Council, Yorke Island
Council end Island Co-ardinating Councils, as a result of a Government restructure, were inilially recognised at the amount
at which they were recognised by the former Councils as at the changeover day as disclosed in Note 1.A and Note 14, angd
subsequently revalued as al the same dale. Thase assets are reflecled as transferred assets restated to fair value in Nole
13 :

Capital and operating expenditure

Wage and materials expenditure incurred for the acquisition or construction of assets are treated as capital expenditure.
Rauting operating mainlenance, repair costs and minor renewals 1o maintain the operational capacity of the non-current
assel s expensed as incurred, while expenditure 1hal relates 1o replacement of a majer compenent of an asset 1o maintain

its service polenlial is capitatised.

Valualion

in relation to Plant and Equipment class of assets. Council has elected (o take advantage of the deemed cosi exemption
available in AASB1: First time adopticn of Australian Equivalents to International Reporting Standards Paragraph 16. As a
resull Planl and Equipment measured at fair vaiue at 15 March 2008 are deemed 1o be measured at Cosl from this point
forward.

Nan-current physicar assets measured at fair value are revalued, where required, so that the carrying amount of gach
class of assel does not materially differ from its fair value at the reporting date. This is achieved by comprehensively
revatuing these assets al ieast once every five years, with interim vaiuations using & suitable index being otherwise
performed on an annual basis where there has baen a material variation in the index.

Any revalualion increment arising on the revaluation of an asset is cregited to the appropriate class of the asset
revaluation surplus, except to the exlent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognised as an
expense. A decrease in the carrying amount on revaluation is charged as an expense (o the extent it exceeds the
balance, if any, In the revaluation surplus to that asset class.

On revalustion, accumulated depreciation is restated praportionately with the change in the carrying amount of the asset
and any change in the astimate of reraining useful life.

Separately idemified compenents of assels are measured on the same basis 2s the assets to which they relate.
Details of valuers and methods of valuations are disciosad in Note 14,

Plant and equipment is measursd at cost.

Capital work in progress

The cost of property, plant and equipment being constructed by the Council includes the cost of purchased services,
materiats, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of labour overheads,
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 20 June 2010

1.R

Depreciation .

Land is not gepreciated as i has an unlimiled useful lifg, {Jeprecialion on other properly. plant and equipment is
caiculatad on @ straight-ing basis 50 as to white-off the net cost or revalued amounl of each depreciable asset, less its
estmated residual value, prograssively over its estimated useful life'lo the Council.

Assets are depracsatad from the date of acguisition or, in respect of internally constructed assets, from Lhe time an assal is
completed and commissigned ready for use

Where assels have separataly dentifiable components that are subjecl o regular replacement, these componants are
assigned useful hves distinct from the asset to which they relate. Any expenditurg hat increases the originally assessed
capacity or service potential of an asset is capitalised and the new depraciable amount 15 depreciated over the remaining
uselul life of the assel ta the Council.

Major spares purchased spacifically for particular assets that are above the asset recogrition threshold are capitalised and
depreciated on the same basis as the asset 1o which they relate.

The eslimated useful livas of property, planl and eguipment are reviewad annually. Details of the range of useful lives for
sach class of assel are shown in Note 14.

Unfunded depreciation
Terres Strait Istand Regional Council has elected not to fund depreciation expenses for assets,

Lang under roads

The Torres Strait Isiand Regional Council does not control any land under roags. All lang under the road network within
the Cauncil area has been dedicaled and opened for public use under the Land Act 1894 or the Land Title Acl 1994 and is
not comirolled by Counci but is controlled by the Stale pursuant o the relevant legislation. Therefore this land is not

recognised mn Ihese financial statements.

Deed of Grantin Tryst Land
The Council is located on land assigned to it under various Deeds of Grant in Trust {DOGIT) pursuant to Section 334 of
the Land Act 1982, The land comprises an area of approximately 483.6 square kilometres, across the fallowing Islands:

Badu lsland

Boigu Islang

Dauan fsland

Erufy Island

Hammond Island

lama lsland

Moa Island (location of former St Pauls and Kubin Island Councils)

Mabuiag Island

Poruma Island

Saibai Island

Ugar Island

Warraber lsland

Yorke Island
The land is administered by the Department of Environment and Resource Management and the Councll has restricted
use of this land for the benefit of Island inhabitants. The DOGIT land has not been taken up in the Council's assets as it
cannol be reliably measured. The DGGIT 1ang for Mer Island is managed by the Department of Communities.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets with a cost or other valug exceeding $10,000 are recegnised as intangible assets in the financial
statements, items with & lesser value being expansed. Currentiy. the Council has no intangible assets.

Biological assets

The Gouncil operates 2 nursery to produce bedding plants and trees for its own use. In view of the immaterial nature of
this operation the accounting procedures related teo blolegical assets have not been applied. The costs incurred in this
operatien are ncluded in Council’s general operations as they are incurred,

impairment of non-current assats .

Each non-current physical and intangible asset and group of assets is assessed for indicators of impairment annually. If

an indicator of possible impairment exists, he Coungil determines the asset's recoverable amount. Any amount by which
the assel's carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment loss. The racoverable amount
of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs 1o sell and its value in use.

An impairment loss 15 racognised immediately 25 an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless the asset
is carnad 2t a revalued amount. When the asset is measured at a-revalued amount, the impairment loss is offsel against
the asset revaluation surplus of the relevant ¢lass to the exlent available.

Wharg an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the careying amount of the asset is increased to the revised eslimate of
its recoverable amount. but s that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment joss been recognised for the asset in prior years, A reversal of an impairment foss is
recognised as income unless the assets carrigd at a revalued amount, in which case Lhe reversal of the tmpatrment loss
is treated ag a revaluation surplus increase.
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1

1V

1w

Leases

Leases of plard and 2quipment undar which the Council as lessee assumes substantially ail lhe risks and benesfits
Incidental 1o the gwnership of the asset, but nol the lega ownership, are classified as finance leases. Other teases, where
substantially all the nisks and benefits remain with the lesser, are classified as operating leases.

Finance laases

Where Council anters into 2 finance lease, Council recognises an assat equal to the lower of fair vatue of Ihe leased
property and the praseni value of the minimum |ease payments. The lease liability is recognised at the same amount.
Lease liabilties are reduced by repayments of principal. The inlerest components of the lease payments are charged as
finance costs. The assetis accountzd for on the same basis as other assels of the same class. Contingent rentals are
wnlten off as an expense in the accounling period in which they are incurred.

Operating lgases

Payments made under operating leases aie expensed equal instaiments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, axcept where an alternative basis is more reprasentative of Ihe pattern of benefits to ba derived from the
leased property.

Payables

Credilors and accruais are recognised upon recaipl of Ihe goods or services ordered and are measured at the agreed
purchase/contract price nel of apphcable disceunis other than contingen! discounts. Amounts owing are unsecured and
are generally settfed on 30 day terms.

Liabilities - empioyee benefits

Liabilities are recognisad for employee benefils such as wages and salaries, annual isave and long service leave in
respect of services provided by the employeas up Lo the reporting date. Liabilities for employes banefits are assessed at
eachreporting date. Where it Is expected that the leave will be paid in the next twelve months the liability is treated as a
current liabilily. Otherwise the liablilly is realed as non-current.

A liabiﬁ@ for sélaries and wages is recognised and measured as the amount unpaid al the reporting date at current pay
rates in respect of employees’ services up lo that date. This liability represents an acerued expense and is reporied in
Mote 15 as a payable,

Annual lgave

A liability for annual leave is recagnised. The current portion (based or the expected payment date) is calculaied on
current wage and salary levels and inciudes refated employes on-costs. The non-current portion is calculated on
projected future wage and salary levels and related employee an-costs. discounted Lo present values. This fiability
represents an accrued expense and is reported in Note 15 as a payable.

Superannuation
The superannuation expense for the reporting period is the amount of the contribution the Council makes to [he
superannuation plan which provides benefils to its employees. Details of those arrangements are set out in Note 22,

ong service leave
A liability for long service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated fulure cash culfiows to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date. The value of the liability is calculated using currant
pay rates and projectad future increases in those rales and includes related employae on-costs. The estimates are
adjusted for the prabability of the employee remaining in the Council's employment or other associaled employment which
would result in the Council being required to meet the liability. Adjustments are then made to allaw for the preportion of
the benefit earned to dale, and the result is discounted to present value. The interest rates attaching to Commonwealth
Government guaranteed securities at the reporting date are used 1o discount the estimated future cash outflows to their
present value. This liability is reported in Note 18 as a provision,

Prior history indicates that on average, sick leave 1akan each reporting period is tass than the enliltement accrued. This is
expected lo continug in fulure reporling pericds. Accordingly, it is unlikely that existing accumulated entitlements will be
used by employees and no liability for unused sick leave entiflements is recognised. As sick leave is non vesting an
expense is recognised for this leave as itis taken.
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1.X

1Y

1.AA

1.AB

1.AC

1.AD

Borrowings
L0ans payable are measured at amortised cosl using the elfective inlerest rate mathod. The effective interest rale is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipls thraugh the expected life of the financial instrument,

Borrowing costs, which ingiudes interest calcuiatad using the effective interasl melhed and adminisiration fees. are

Bafrewng costs. which includes interest caiculated using the effsctive interest method and administration fees are
expensed in the period in which they were incurred,

Gaing and losses on the early redemption of barrowings ara recorded in other revenue f expense.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities uniass the Council has an uncenditional right to defer settlement of 1he
labiity for at least 12 months afler the balance dale

Restoration provision

A provision ts made for the cost of restoration of assets and other future resioration costs where it is probable the Council
will be liable, or required, to incur such a cost on the cessation of use of the facility. This liability is provided in respect of
landfill sites an each of the islands under Council respensibility.

I'he pravision is measured at Ihe expecied cost of the work required discountad to current day values using an appropriale
rate. The current QTC lending rate is considered an approgriate rale.

Refuse dumps are on DOGIT land whish the Council does not contral. The cost of the provisions for resloration of lhese is
therefore treated as an expense in the year tha provision is first recognised. Changes in the provision are treated as an
expense or income. The restoration is expected to occur in 2015,

Changes to the provision resulting from the passing of time {the unwinding of lhe discount) are treated as a finance cost.

Retained surplus
This represenls the amount of Council's net funds not set aside in reserves lo meet specific future needs.

Rounding and comparatives
Amouris included in the financial statements have been rounded lo the nearest $1.

Comparative information has been restated where necessary to be consistent with disclosures in the current reporling
period.

The Terres Strait Island Regional Gouncil was formed on 15 Margh 2008 as a consequense of the amalgamation of the
follawing Councils: Badu lsland Council, Beigu Island Council, Dauan Istand Council, Erub Island Council, Hammeond
Isiand Council, lama Island Council, Kubin Islang Council, Mabuiag Island Council, Mer lsland Council, Poruma Island
Council, Saibat Island Council, $t. Pauls Istand Council, Ugar Island Councif, Warraber Island Council, Yorke Island
Council and Island Co-ordinating Council. Pursuant lo Section 158YQ of the Local Government Act 1993 and Sections 26
and 35 of Ihe Local Government Relorm implementation Regulation 2008, financial statements for 2008-08 were
prepared for the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009. Therefore comparative figures presented in the financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2010 are for a 15 and a half month pericd.

The assets and Habilities of the former Island Counciis named above were transferred to the Torras Strait Istand Regional
Council on the changeover date. Therefore asset and liability balances disclosed in the notes as being at the beginning of
the comparative financial year, comprise assel and liabilities that were transferred from the former lsland Councils named
above due to the restructure.

Trust funds held for ouiside parties

Funds held in the trust account on behalf of outside parties include those funds from funaral funds and unclaimed menies
(e.g. wages) paid into the trust account by the Council. The Council performs only a custogian role in respect of these
monies and because the monies cannot be used for Council purposes, they are nol considered revenua nor brought to
acsount in the financial statements.

The monies are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements for infarmation purposes only in Note 23.

Trust funds held by outside parties
Some funds belonging Io Council are held in trust by third parties. These include granls for major infrastructure projects
(MIP}. Refer Note 23.

Taxation

Inceme of local authorities and public authorities is exermpt from Commonwealth taxation except for Fringe Benefits Tax
and Goods and Services Tax (GSET'). The net amount of GST recoverable from the ATO or payable to the ATO is shown
as an assel or liability respectively

QAO
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2(a)

Companents of council functions
The activities relating to the Council's components reported on in Note 2(b} are as follows :

Executive

This comprises the support functicns for the Mayor and Councillors, Council and committee meetings and statutory
requirements. The key components of the Governance function provides the basis for the administrative framework
for the organisation.

Key components of the Governance function include:

= Internal Audit;

* Human Resources; -

* Administration for Councillers; and

* Legal Services

+ Public Relations

- Risk and Natural Disaster

+ CDEP

» Housing

Economic and Community Services

Community Services are linked with Council's commitment to public health, recreational opportunities, the arts and
community development.

Some of the key infrastructure used by this program to deliver services include Council's networks of libraries,
public parks, child-care centres. ltems of a policy nature include management of the Community Development
Empfoyment Program (CDEP), :

The Program'’s direct intervention in the areas of health protection, community and recreational development and
event sponsorship ensures that the Torres Strait Community and Culture remains vibrant and strong.

Key components of the Economic and Community Services function include:

+ Economic Development

« Library Services

* Environment and Health Services

* Senior, Youth Sport and Recreation Services

* Communitv Palice Services '

Finance

The Finance function provides the Council and Community with risk management, strategy setling, internal controls
and effective resource management.

Key components of the Corporate and Finance function include:

* Procurement and Plant

+ Financial Services

+ Asset and Risk Management

« Administration and Governance Services

* Records and Information Techaoloavy Management

Engineering

Engineering Services are linked with Council's commitment to public health, transport, water and wastewater
infrastructure. )

Some of the key infrastructure used by this program to deliver services include Council's networks of water and
sewer, roads and streets, natural waterways, kerb and channel and water quality.

Key components of the Engineering Services function include:

« Planning Services

* Water Services

« Wastewater Services

+ Civil Works Services

- Engineering Services

+ Airport & Seaports ‘

The outcomes achieved by Engineering Services are tinked with Council's commitment to public health, transport,
water and wastewater infrastructure.
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

Council
2010 2009
Note $ $
3 Revenue analysis
(a) Utility charges
Water consumption, rental and sundrles 58,383 6,819
Sewerage 32,142 -
Waste management 58,356 5,819
Total rates and utility charge revenue 148,882 13,638
Less: Discounts - -
148.882 13,638
(b) Fees and charges .
Other fees and charges 2,078,072 1,356,687
2,076,072 1,356,687
{ c) Rental income .
Other rental income 4,240,732 3,732,565

4,240,732 3,732,565

{d) Interest received

Interest received - financial institutions 228,797 663,815
228.797 683,815

{e) Sales revenue
" Sale of services

Cantract and recoverable works 2,290,505 1,900,047
. 2,290,505 1,900,047

Sale of goods
Accommodation ‘ 540,340 1,098,106
Canteens 871,892 1,352,141
Fisheries 468,986 216,108
Fuel 1,440,172 1,854,509
Other 567,357 452,888
Quarries 458,675 322,636
4,347,422 5,296,386
Total sales revenue 6,637,927 7,196,432

i L — s——————
= —— i —————-_}

The amount recognised as revenue for contract revenue during the financial year is the amount receivable in respect of
invoices issued during the period. There are no contracfs in progress at the year end. The contract work carried out is
not subject to retentions.

{f) Other income ‘
Other income 612,658 275,967

612.658 275,967
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(a

{b)

Council
2010 2009
Note $ $

Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations
Recurrent
General purpose grants 31,627,167 8,616,364
Stale govemment subsidies and grants 8,855,710 44,647,560

40,582 877 52,664,324
Capital
General purpose grants 5,231,980 3,431,814
State government subsidies and grants 5,514,966 9,621,462

10,746,945 13,053,276

Conditions over contributions
Contributions recognised as income during the reporting period and which were obtained on the condition that they be
expended in a manner specified by the contributor but had not been expended at the reporting date:

Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on services 3,359,835 -
Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on infrastructure

3,359,835 -

Contributions recognised as income during a previous reporting period that were obtained in respect of the current
reporting period:
Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on services 26,798,771 -

Non-reciprocal grants for expenditure on infrastruciure - 13,053,276
26,798,771 13,053,276

Employee benefits

Total staff wages and salaries 25,908,967 34,425 261
Councillors’ remuneration 867,025 1,109,433
Annual, sick and long service leave entitlements 4,071,741 4,391,295
Superannuation 22 1,653,659 1,436,087
32,531,392 41,362,076
Other employee related expenses 880,811 1,615,514
33,412,203 42 977,580
Less: Capitalised employee expenses (477,538) (456,971)

32,934 664 42,520 619

Caungillor remuneration represents salary, and other allowances paid in respect of carrying out their duties.

Tota! Courcil employees at the reporting date: 2010 2009
Elected members 186 16
Ordinary staff 1,628 1,909

Total full time equivalent employees 1,544 1,825
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6 Materials and services
Advertising and marketing
Administration sugplies and consumables
Audit services
Communications and IT
Consuliants
Contractors
Donations paid
Insurance
Postage and stationery
Power
Repairs and maintenance
Rentals - operaling leases
Subscriptions and registrations
Travel
Other materials and services

Cauncil
2010 2009
Note $ $
15,330 14,708
6,992,990 7,800,410
(a) - 666,863
1,282,115 1,833,909
111,862 141,801
219,086 1,507,258
107,828 13,875
979,984 1,066,501
214,598 301,708
1,147,214 1,117,486
8.760,103 $,351,011
1,123,244 89,235
9.788 215,421
1,061,015 507,134
2,596,118 4,522,053
25,321,272 29,149,373

{a} Audit fees for the year ended 30 June 2010 have been estimated at $286,700 excluding out-of-pocket expenses.

7 Finance costs
Finance costs charged by the Queensland Treasury Corporation
Bank charges and other fees
interest on finance leases
Impairment of investments
Impairment of loans to controlled entities
Impairment of debts
Refuse restoration

8 Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation of non-current assets
Buildings (Community)

Buildings (Corporate)

Recreation Facilities
Roads/Transpert Network
Stormwater Drainage Network

Flood Mitigation Network

Water Supply Network

Sewerage Network

Wharves, Piers, Jetties and Pontoons
Plant and Equipment

Total depreciation and amortisation

8 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand
Deposits at call
Term deposiis
Less bank overdraft
Balance per Statement of Cash Flows

35,614 47172
50,708 49,695
48,328 10,960
360,002 -
282,587 -
5,241 2,864,767
77,108 82,194
849,588 3,054 788
7,958,326 10,343,082
2,260,613 2,961,414
294,013 380,771
1,847,187 2,387,914
21,070 27287
57,854 74,926
2,569,265 3,314,458
3,715,532 4,811,918
394,845 512,504
2,100,202 2,807,504
14 21,208,907 27,621,778
13,953,120 15,271,512
1,208,543 1,161,372
15,162,663 16,432,884

Cash and deposits at call ars held in the National Australia Bank in normal term deposits and business cheque
accounts. The bank currently has a short term credit rating of A1+ and long term rating of AA-.
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10 Trade and other receivables

Current
Other debtors
Less impairment

Loans and advances to controlled entities

Impairment of loans 1o controlled entities
Prepayments and accrued income

Non-current

Council
2010 2009
Note $ $

13,582,075 20,665,284
(5,170,106) (13,408,432)
282 587 187,723

{282,587) -

68,918 -
8,480,888 7443575

Loans and advances to community organisations
Loans and advances to controlied entities and associates

No interest is charged on other debtors. There is geographical concentration of credit risk for fees and other debtors

receivable,

Loans to controlled entities relate to advances made to Poruma Island Pty Ltd. This company entered voluntary
administration on 4 January 2011, and at a subsequent meeting of creditors it was resolved to wind up the company. At
the balance date the loan has been fully written off as the likelihood of these amounts being recoverable is very low.

11 Inventories
Inventories held for sale
Stores and Materials
Total inventories

12 Investments

Interest in controlled entity Poruma Islan
Impairment of investment

d Pty Ltd

1,061,634 893,334
1.061,634 893,334
1,061,634 893.334
350,002 350,002

{350.002) -
- 350,002

The shares in Poruma Island Pty Ltd are not traded on an active market and their fair value cannot be ascertained
reliably. Ag¢cordingly they are shown at cost.

Poruma Island Pty Ltd entered intc voluntary administration on 4 January 2011. Itis unfikely that there will be any
distribution to the Council as the sole shareholder. Accordingly, the investment in Poruma Island Pty Ltd has been fully
impaired. Similarly, loans made 1o Poruma Island Pty Ltd have been fully written off at 30 June 2010 as detailed at

Note 10. '

Poruma Istand Pty Ltd (ACN 098 641 162) was incorporated on 5 November 2001, to manage the Poruma |sland
Resort. The operations of the controlled enfity have not been consolidated within these financial statements, The
results of operations for the financial years 2007-2008 and 2008-2008 are disclosed below. The financial reporting for a
15 month period did not apply to Poruma tsland Pty Ltd as part of the Local Government amalgamation.

Net Profit/(Loss) from ordinary activities before income tax

Total assets
Total liabilities
Total equity

2010 2008 2008
$ $ $
(77,028) (109,742) {15,193)
625,233 653,659 681,565
(519,838) (471,226} (389,389)
105,395 182,433 292,176

QAO
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Notes to the financial statements
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Property. plant and equipment valuations were determined by reference to the following:

Land assets

Freehotd Land has been included at treir Cepreciated Replacement Cosl as at 15 March 2008 as determined by Rushton
AssetVal Pty Lid (Property, Planl, Equipment and Infrastructure Consultants) less accumulated depreciation at 30 June 2010. Al
land assets are situatad on Thursday Island, where a market exists for land.

Leasehold Land within the Council area is subject to a Deed Of Grant In trust (DOGIT). The land is administered by the
Department of Ervironmeant and Resource Management and the Council has restricled use of this land for the benefit of island
inhabitants. The DOGIT land has not been taken up in the Council's assets as it cannot be reliably measured.

A valuation of Land Assets as at 30 June 2009, by Rushton Assetval Pty Ltd, did not indicate a material change to the values of
assets as at 15 March 2008

As al 30 June 2010, an assessment has been made by Cardno (Qld) Pty Ltd and no material change to valuation has been noted.

Buildings
Buildings have been included at their depreciated replacement cost as at 15 March 2008 as determined by Rushton Assetval Pty
ttd (Property, Plant, Equipment and Infrastructure Consullants) less accumulated deprecialion at 30 June 2010.

A valuation of Buildings as at 30 June 2008, by Rushion Assetval Pty Ltd, did not indicate a material change to the values of
assels as at 15 March 2008,

As at 30 June 2010, an assessment has been made by Cardno (QId) Pty Ltd and no material change (o valuation has been noted.
This apinion is based on the Building Price Index extracted from Rawlinson's Austrafian Construction Handbook 2010.

Plant and equipment
Flant and equipment have been included at thelr deemed cost as at 15 March 2008 as determined by Rushton AssetVal Pty Lid
{Property, Plant, Equipment and Infrastructure Consultants) less accumulated depreciation at 30 June 2010,

Refer to accounting palicy note 1.0 for further detaits.

Infrastreciure
Infrastructure have been included at their Depreciation Replacement Cost as at 15 March 2008 as determined by Rushton
AssetVal Pty Lid (Properly, Plant, Equipment and Infrastructure Consultants) less accumulated depreciation at 30 June 2010,

A valuation of Infrastructure as at 30 June 2008, by Rushton AssetVal Pty Ltd, did not indicate a material change 1o the values of
assets as at 15 March 2008,

As at 30 June 2010, an assessment has been made by Cardno (Clid) Pty Ltd and no material change to valuation has been noted.
This opinion is based on the Building Price index extracted from Rawlinson's Australian Construction Handbook 2010.

Capital Work in Progress
Capital work in progress reflects expenditure incurred on infrastructure and housing programs that was rot complete at 30 June
2010 and therefore was not subject to the valuation exercise. Capital work in progress is held at cost.

Council
2010 2009
Note 3 $
* Trade and other payables
Current
Credilors and acoruals 6,770,133 5,374,270
Annval leave 1,165,063 1,128,412
GST Payable 3,324,787 1,810,353
11,249,983 8,313,035

Nen-current
Annual leave 442,964 356,534
442 964 356,534
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Council
2010 2009
Nate 3 3
Borrowings
Current
Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 70,070 70,080
Finarice leases 17 18,860 a5 086
88,930 105,166

Non-current
Loans - Queenstand 1reasury Corporation } 504,803 538,752
Finance leases 17 - 18.860

504.903 557,612
l.oans - Queensland Treasury Corporation
Opening balance at beginning of financial year 608,831 -
Loans raised - 660,588
Principal repayments {33.858) (51.757)
Book value at end of financial year 574.973 608,831

The OTC loan market value at the reporting date was $593,071. This represents [he value of the debt if Councitl repaid it at that
date. As il is the intention of Council to hold the debt for its term, no provision is required to be made in these accounts.

No assels have been pledged as security by the Cauncil for any labilities.

All borrowings are in $A denominated amounts and carried at amortised cost, interest being expensed as it accrues.

Mo interest has been capitalised during the current or comparative reporting period. Expecled final repayment dates is 31 March
2020 There have been no defaults or breaches of the loan agresment during the peried.

Principal and interest repayments are made quarterly in arrears.

The Council has no bank averdraft facility.

Finance leases

Movemenls in finance lease during the reporting period were as follows:

Balance at beginning of financial year 53,946 94,058
Payments made in the period (35,086} (40.112)
Minimum lease payments ) 18.860 53,046
The above minimum lease payments are payable as follows:
Not later than one year 20,034 40,068
Latar than 1 year bul not later than 5 years - 18,860
Later than 5 years - -
Tatal minimum lease payments 20,034 58,928
Less: Fulure finance charges (1,174) (4,582)
Lease liability recognised in the financial statements 18,860 : 53,946
Classified as:
Current 18,860 35,086
Non-curren - 18,860
18,860 53,946
The present value of above minimum lease payments are payabie as
follows:
Mot later than oneg year 18,860 40,088
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years - 18,860
Later than 5 years - -
18,860 58028

The Council has four lease agreements for motor vehicles, The leases commenced on 14 December 2006 for the perind of 4
years.

The carrying value of the leased assets is as follows:
Motar vehicles 55,684 63,250

QAO
CERTIFIED
~STATEMENT








Torres Strait Island Regional Gouncil
Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2010

18

19

20

Provisicns

Current
Long service leave

Nore-current
Refuse resloralion
Long service leave

Details of movements in provisions:

Refuse restoration

Balance al beginning of financial year
Recognition of provision an amalgamation
Increase in provision due to unwinding of discount
Balanue at end of financial year

Council
2010 2005
Note $ 3

311,357 513,883
3113587 513883
2392222 2315114
857,786 287,395
3,050,008 2,602 509

2315114 .
- 2,232920
77,108 82.194
2392 222 2315114

This is the present value of Lhe estimated cost of restoring the Refuse disposal site to a useable slate at the end of is usehd life.
The projectad cost is $2.728,612 and this cost is expected to be incurred in 2015,

lL.ong service leave

Balance at beginning of financial year
Recognition of provision on amalgamation
Long service leave entitiement arising
Balance at end of financial year

Retained surplus/{deficiency)

Movements in the retained surplus were as follows:
Retained surplus/{deficit) al beginning of financial year
Net result attributable to Council

Retained surplus at end of financial year

Commlitments for expenditure

Operating leases

Minimum lease payments in relation to non-cancellable operating leases

are as follows:
Within one year
One to five yaars
Mare (han five years

Contractual commitments

Contractual commitments at and of financial year but not recognised in

the financial statements are as follows:
Software contract with Civica
Rental agreement with Commander

801.278 .
661,651
167 865 139,627
969,143 801,278
550,435,363 -
115,032,540} 560,435,863
535,396,323 560,435 BE3
721433 142,165
3,561,084 511,180
1,124,807 117,322
5,307,371 710,667
863,402 662,058
147,989 50,193
1,011,361 712251
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Contingent lizbilities
Details and estimates of maximum amounts of centinrgent liabilities are as follows:

Local Government Mutual

The Council is a member of the local government mutual liability self-Insurance pool, LGM Queensland. 1n the event of the pogl
betng wound up o it is unable to mest its debts as they fall due, the trust deed and rules provide that any accumulated deficit will
be met by the individual poot members in the same propertion as their contribution is 1o the total pool contributions in respect to
any year that a deficit arises

As al 30 June 2011, the financial statements reperled an accumulated surplus and it is nol anticipated any liability will arise.

Local Government Workcare

The Council is a member of the Oueensiand local government worker's compensation sell-insurance scheme, Local Government
Warkcare. Under this scheme the Council has provided an indemnity towards a bank guarantee to cover bad debls which may
remain should the self insurance licence be cancelled and there was insufficient funds available (o cover outstanding liabilities.
Only the Queensland Government's workers compensation authority may call on any part of the guarantee should the above
circunstances arise. The Council's maximum exposure to the bank guarantee is $286,070.

Superannuation

The Councll conlributes 1o the Local Government Superannuation Scheme (4} {the scheme). The scheme is a Multi-employer
Plan as defined in the Australian Accounting Standard AASB113 Employee Benefils .

The Cueensland Local Government Superannuation Board, the trustee of the scheme, advised that the local government
superannuation scherme was a complying superannuation scheme for the purpose of the Commonwealth Superannualion Industry
{Supervision) legisiation.

The scheme has two elements referred to as the Defined Benefits Fund {DBF) and the Accumulation Benefits Fund (ABF). The
ABF is a defined contribution scheme as defined in AASB 119. Council has no liability to or imterest in the ABF other than the
payment of the statutory contributions as required by the Local Government Act 1993 .

The DBF is a defined benefit plan as defined in AASB119, The Council is not able to account for the DBF as a defined benefit plan
in accordance with AASB118 because the schema is unable to account to the Counail for its proporticnate share of the defined
benefit obligation, plan assels and costs.

Any amount by which either fund is over or under funded would only affect future benefits and contributions 1o the DEF, ard is not
an asset or iiability of the Council. Accordingly there is no recognition n the financiat statements of any over or under funding of
the scheme. .

The sudited general purpose financial report of the scheme as at 30 June 2010 {the most recent available) which was not subject
to any audit qualification, indicates that the assets of the scheme are sufficient to meet the vested benefits.

The most recent actuarial assessment of the scheme was undertaken as at § July 2009, The actuary indicated that “the DIBF is in
a very modest financial position with regard to the net asset coverage of vested liabilities. investment returns will be volatile unger
the required investment strategy. particularly over short periods, The DBF therefore needs sufficient reserves to be able to
withstand a reasonable range of such influences. Because the DBF is now running down and cash flows are negative, the VBI
(vested benefit index) should not be allowed whenever possible to retreat below 100%. Once below 100%, benefits drawn reduce
the available assets for remaining members and hence the nest asset coverage of vested benefits geclines further.

In order to withstand a one in len 'low return’ outcome, the DBF would need reserves of the order of 8% to 10% having regard to
the investment strategy adopted. Given the current position of the DBF, such reserve can essentially only eventuate from either
8xcess investment returns over salary increases or additional employer contributions, ©

Council has been advised by the trustee of the scheme, follewing advice from the scheme's actuary, that additional contributions
may be imposed in the future at a level necessary to protect the entitlements of DBF members. Under amendments 1o the Local
Government Act 1993 passed in June 2009, the trustee of the scheme has the power to levy additional contributions on councils
which have employees in the DBF when the actuary advises such additional contributions are payable - normally when the assets
of the DBF are insufficient to meet members' benefits.

The next actuarial invesligation will be mads as at 1 July 2012,
. Council
2010 2003
Note $ $

The amount of superannuation contributions paid by Councit to the
scheme in this period for the benefit of employees was: 5 1,653,659 1,436,087
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23 Trust funds

Trust funds held fo: outside parties

haries collected or held on behalf of other entities yel 10 be paid oul to

or on behall of those entities
Istand Funeral Funds
Chureh Funds
Other Cammunity Funds

Council
2010 2009
Note 3 $
425489 374,691
78,317 114,980
148 985 132,764
652.771 622434

The Councit performs only a custodial role in respert of these monies. As these funds cannot be used by the Council, they are

net brought te account in these financial stalsments.

Funds held in trust by cutside parties

DFK Kidsens holding funds for Major Infrastructure Program 2
BFK Kidsons holding funds for Major Infrastructure Program 3
DFK Kidsons holding funds for iMajor Infrastructure Program 4

Reconciliation of net operating surplus for the year to net cash

inflow (outflow) from operating activities

Met operaling result
Non-cash operating items:
Depreciation and amorlisalion
Revaluation adjustmants
impairment of investments
Change in future rehabilitation and restoration costs

Irvesling and developiment activities:
Gain on restructure of focal government
Capital grants and contributions

Financing activities:

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in prepayments/accrued income
{Increaseldecrease in inventory
{Increase) decrease in ioans to controlled entites
Increase/(decrease) in payatles
Increaselidecrease) in other provisions

Net cash infiow from operating activities

QAO
CERTIFIED
STATE]

1,045 182.5560
7,371,373 7.020,315
53,640,522 30.575.141
61,012,940 37.778.008
{15,039 540} 950.435,863
21,208,907 27621778
350,002 -
77,108 82,194
21,636.017 27, 703,972

(10.746 945}

{b73,825,717)
(13,053,276}

(10.746.945) __ (586,878,993
{1,158,117) 1.787 .81
{68,918) -
(168,300} 49,114

187,723 .
3,023,380 2,979,190

167,865 (238918}
1,985 628 4577276
(2,165,632} (4,161,882}
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Correction of error
Error corrections to apening equity are representad as follows:

2009 Financial Correction of Restated 2003

Statement errer balances
__balanges
Creditors and aceruals 4,310,561 1,063,700 5,374,270
Debtors impairment (9,554,.394) {3,855 038) {13,409,432)

(5,243, 833) (2,791,328} (8,035162}

Accruals and Creditor adjustments

in he process of preparing the 2010 financial statements, errors in the calculation of aceruals and the recording of creditors in
previous years were noted. This errer had the effect of overstating retained earnings and understating total expenses by
$1,063,709. These arrors arose i part to the fingl claim on the St Pauls barge purchase of $665,000, which was ncorrrectly
recarded n 2009 and the balance of corrections relate to pre-amalgamation creditors and accurals, for which insuficient
documenlation is avallable. As such, an adjustmernt has been made to the 2009 comparatives for creditors and accruals.

Pebtors Impairment Adjustments

Inthe process of preparing the 2010 financial statements, errors in the recording of debtors in previous years were noted, This
error had the effect of overstating retained earnings and overstaling total income by $3,855,038. These érrors arose from the
legacy of detbros raised by the pre-amalgamated councils, and due to the tack of records available from these courils o verify
the amounts, it is unlikely these debtors will be collected by the Torres Strait Istand Regional Council. These legacy debtors have
been removed from the 2009 comparalives, to align them with pre-amalgamated deblors that were brought inte the 2009 financial
slatements.

Events after the reporting period
A number of significant events material 1o the Councll have occurred subseguent to the end of the reporting period including:

An undertaking to not Fund non-core functions nless fully provided for viz Grants

The Council does not believe that the following functions are core business of Council and that other agencies or Governmant
Departments are responsible. As such, the Council will not provide for these positions past 1 July 2011,

- Community Police

- Posl Office

- Centrelink

- Rangers

- Home and Community Care (HACC)

- Childcare

- Remote Indigenous Broadcasting Services (RIBS)

The only consideration Council will give in operating these functions are if they are cost-neutral. The total cost (o Gouncil for these
positions is presently $13,303,837 for wages and salaries alone.

Receipt of Cash at Council Offices to cease from 30 June 2011 .

Cash services are available to community members through a variety of alternative means. Namely, internet banking, telephone
banking, third party operaied ATM's and EFTPOS facilities,

The Council at its June 2010 meeting discussed a Cash Receipting Strategy Report recommending a move o a no cash policy
across all Council Divisions. Council communicated preference towards a staged implemantation during the 2010/20114 financial
year,

The financial impact of moving to cashless Divisional Otfices is not guantifiable, however savings are anticipated from the
following:

- Reduction in administrative time at Divisional Office with the removal of Cash Transfers and EFTPOS Cash Quls

- Redugction in administrative time in conducting daily cash counts

- Reduction in administrative time in reconciling bank deposits

A nan-financiat impact is that without managing cash, the Councll is not exposed to cash related fraud risk.
Impact of cyclenes and flooding in Torres Strait jslands

The: Council expereinced sever weather events during 2010 and this resulted in significant damage to Council assets. The Council
has subsequently put it 2 NDRAA Claim of $10,999,458 62 to rectify the damage.

Loss of Community Development Employment Projects (CDEP)
The Community Devetopment Employment Projects (CDEP) management by Council finished on 30 September 2010 with
Community Enterprises Austratia {CEA) engaged as the new CDEP service provider,

As at 30 September 2010, Council terminated its CDEF participants from the payroll system. These participants wera transitioned
over to CEA for fulure management, The approximate cost to the Council of losing CDEP participants associated with Core
Council business is $att.

Additonal State Government funding_to secure Councll jobs

On 28 Septamber 2011, the Queensland $late Government announced a $5 millien funding package for Torres Strait Island
Regional Council to help provide job security for the Counci's employees. The package includes more than $3 milion to support
43 engingering jobs and $2 million to support 25 adminisirative jobs in the Gouncil. As part of the package, the Government has
mxpressed that the Coungit would need 10 change the way it operates and improve the way it collects revenue from the community
for the services it provides.,

Summary of unaudited Council finances for the vear ended 20 Jype 2011 Council

2011
Note $
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Financial performance

Taotal revenus 60,603,591 65,274,890
Totat expenses {75,007 577} (80.314,431)
Nel operating surpius (logs) {14,403 986) 115,039,540}

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income {14,403,986) (15.039 540)

Financial position

Current assets 19,883,171 24,705,186
Nan current assets 763,824 709 526,339,283
Total assets 783,707,873 551,044,468
Currenl liabilities 8,754,316 11,650,270
Non current lizhilities 4,107,260 3,967,878
Total liabilities 12,881,576 15,648,146
Total Equity 770.846,295 535,396,323

There are no other matlers or occurences that have come to owr attention up to the present time which would materially affect the
financial report therein | ar which ars likely to materially affect the future resulls ar operations of the Gounct,

27 Going concern and economic dependency

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates continuity of normal business aclivitias
and the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities in the ordinary course of business

The ability of the Council to continue all of its current operations is dependant upen future ongoing funding being provided by
funding bodies. Torres Strait Island Regional Council is a Statutory Body of the Queensland Government. As such, the Council is
economically dependent on appropriations from the State and Federal governments. The Council believes that the necessary
lunding wilt continue: to be forthcoming while the Council continues to be an indigenous regional council as identified by the Local
Government Act 2009.
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Firancial instruments

Torres Strait Island Regional Council's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks including interest rate risk, credit risk,
and liguidity risk. '

Exposure to financial risks is managed in accordance with Council appreved policies on financial risk management, These
policies focus on managing the velatility of financial markets and seek to minimise potentiai adverse effects an the financiali
performance of the Council. The Council minimises its exposure to financial risk in the following ways:

tnvestments in financial assels are only made where those assets are with a bank or other financial institution in Australia.
The Council does not invest in derivatives or other high risk investments.

Whan the Council borrows, it borrows from the Queensland Treasury Corporation unfess another financial institution can offer

a more beneficial rate, laking into account any risk, Borrowing by the Cauncil is constrained by the provisions of the
Statuiory Bodies Financial Arrangements Act 1982,

Torres Strait Island Regional Council measures risk exposure using a variety of methods as follows:

Risk exposure Measurement method
Inlerest rate risk Sensitivity analysis
Liquidity risk Maturily analysis
Credit risk Ageing analysis

Credit risk exposure

Credif risk exposure refers to the situation where the Council may incur financial loss as a result of another party to a financial
instrument failing to discharge their obligations. :

The Council assesses the credit risk before providing goods or services and applies normal business credit protection
procedures lo minimise the rigk.

The Ceuncil is exposed to credit risk through its investments with the Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC} and depasits
held with banks or other financial institutions. The QTG Cash Fund is an asset management portfolio that invests with a wide
variety of high credit rating counterparties. Deposits are capital guaranteed. Other investments are held with regulated
banks and whilst not capital guaranteed, the likelihood of a credit failure is remote.

By the nature of the Councils operations, there is a geographical concentration of risk in the Council's area,

The maximum exposure to credit risk at balance date in relation to each class of recognised financial asset is the gross
carrying amount of those assets inclusive of any provisiens for impairment.

Mo collateral is held as security relating to the financial assets heid by the Council.

Council's maximum exposure 1o credit risk is as follows:

Note. 2010 2009
Financial assets & $
Cash and cash equivalents 9 15,162,663 16,432,884
Receivables - other 10 8,411,969 7,443,575
Investments 12 0 350,002
Qther credit exposures
Guarantee 21 286,070 286,070

23,860,703 24,512,631

No financial assets have had their terms renegatiated so as to prevent them from being past due or impaired, and are stated
at the carrying amounts as indicated.

The following represents an analysis of the age of the Council's financial assets that are either fully performing, past due or
impaired:

Fully Past due " Impaired Total
perfarming
Less than 30 30-90 days 90+ days
days
$ $ $ $ $ $
Receivables - 2010 - 2,968,392 1,177,790 7,933993 {5170,108) 6,910,069

Receivables - 2009 - - - 20,665,284 (13,408,432) 11,298,613
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Financial instruments
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk refers fo the situation where the Council may encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are seltled by delivering cash or angther financial asset. The Council is exposed to liquidity risk through its
trading in the narmat course of business and borrowings from the Queensland Treasury Corporation for capital works.

Council manages its expasure to liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient undrawn facilities, both shor and long term, to cater
for unexpecied volatility in cash flows. These facilities are disclosed in Note 17.

The following table sets out the liquidity risk of financial liabilities held by the Council in a format as it might be provided to
management. The amounts disclosed in the maturity analysis represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows at balance
dale:

Q1o 1year 1to5vyears OQOver5years Total
b $ $ 8

2010
Creditors and accruals 6,770,133 - - 6,770,133
Loans - QTC 70,070 504,903 0 574,973
Finance leases 18,860 0 0 18,860

6,853 063 504 903 1} 7,363.966
2009 .
Credilors and accruals 5,374,270 - - 5,374,270
Loans - QTC 71,869 287,475 503,081 862,425
Finance leases 35,086 18,860 0 53,946

5481225 306,335 503,081 6,290,641

The cutflows in the above table are not expected to occur significantly earlier and are not expected {0 be for significantly
different amounts than indicaled in the table,

Interest rate risk
The Ceuncil is exposed 1o interest rate risk through its finance lease barrowings, borrowings from the Queensland Treasury
Corporation and investmenis held with financial institutions.

The risk in borrowing is effectively managed by borrowing anly from the Queensland Treasury Cerporation and having access
to a mix of floating and fixed funding sources such that the desired interest rate risk exposure can be constructed. Interest
rate risk in other areas is minimal.

The Council does not undertake any hedging of interest rate risk.

Interest rate sensitlvity

The follewing inferest rate sensitivity analysis is based on a report similar to that which would be provided to management,
depicting the outcome to profit and loss should there be a 1% increase in market interest rates. The calculalions assume that
the rate would be heid constant over the next financial year, with the change occurring at the beginning of that year. It is
assumed that interest rates on overdue rates would not change. If the rates decreased by 1% the impact would be equal in
amount in the reverse direction.

Net carrying amount Profit Equity
2010 2009 2010 2009 2010 2009
3 b 3 $ $ 5
Financial assets 23,674,633 23,876,459 151,627 6,638 151,627 6,638
Financial liabilities {7,363,966)  (6,200,641) {5,750} {2,594) (5,750} (2,594)
Net total 16,210,667 17,585,818 145 877 4,044 145,877 4,044
Fair Value

The fair values of financial assets and liabilities approximate the carrying amounts shown in the statement of financial
position,
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Management Certificate
For the year ended 30 June 2010

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to Section 532 of the Lacal Gavernment Act 1993 . the Local
Government Finance Standard 2605 (the Standard) and other prescribed requirements.

In accordance with Section 48 of the Standard we certify that:
(i) the relevant recording and reporting procedures have been complied with in the preparation of the financial statements; and

(i) the financial statements, as set out on pages 1 1o 36, have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with preseribed
accounting standards, of the financial performance and cash flows of Torres Strait tsland Regional Council and the consolidated entity for
the financial year 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010 and of the financial position as at the end of that year.

b I~ J S VoVAC
Mayor ) Chief Exgtutive @fficer
{'\.“ y‘\ . \ jé N f

. \

Date: L@ 4 10 ; Lovil Dater 18 4 1D, 20211
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Mayor of Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Report on the Financial Report

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Torres Strait Island Regional Council,
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2010, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory
information and certificates given by the Mayor and Chief Executive Officer.

The Council's Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1993 and the Local Government Finance
Standard 2005 including compliance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the
Australian Accounting Interpretations).  This responsibility includes establishing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit. The
audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. These auditing standards
require compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that
the audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance abhout whether the
financial report is free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures. in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement in the financial report,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpese of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, other
than in expressing an opinion on compliance with prescribed requirements. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial report.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.







Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector
entities and can only be removed by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents
and property and can report to Parliament matters which in'the Auditor-General's opinion are
significant. '

Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion

The Council was unable to provide adequate supporting documentation or appropriate
reconciliations to substantiate the completeness and accuracy of rental income. The rental
income reported in the statement of comprehensive income agrees to the amount of rental
income disclosed in the statement of cash flows, indicating that no receivables have been
raised in respect of housing rentals during either 2010 or the comparative 2009 period. As a
consequence, | am unable to and do not express an opinion on the completeness and
accuracy of rental income of $4,240,732 (2009: $3,732,565), reported in Note 3(c), nor on
the other debtors balance of $13,582,075 (2009: $20,665,284) or the impairment balance of
$5,170,1086 (2009: $13,409,432), both disclosed in Note 10. In addition, | am also unable to
and do not express an opinion on the aging analysis of receivables disclosed in Note 28.
The impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be practicably quantified due
to the absence of reliable source documents.

The Council failed to maintain an effective system of internal control and adequate
supporting documentation in respect of its payroll function. Accordingly, | am unable to and
do not express an opinion on the completeness, accuracy and validity of employee benefits
expense of $32,934,664 (2009; $42,520,619), disclosed in Note 5, nor on the annual leave
liability of $1,598,027 (2009: $1,484,946) and the long service leave liability of $969,143
(2009: $801,278), reported in Note 15 and Note 18 respectively. The impact of this matter
on the financial report is unable to be practicably quantified due to the absence of reliable
source documents.

Subsequent to the end of the financial year additional information pertaining to the fair value
of property, plant and equipment was obtained by the Council which indicates that significant
uncertainty exists over the completeness and accuracy of the reported property, plant and
equipment balances. As this uncertainty is yet to be resolved, | am unable to and do not
express an opinion on the total written down value of property, plant and equipment assets
of $526,339,283 (2009: $537,764,807), reported in Note 14; the associated depreciation
expense of $21,208,807 (2009: $27,621,778), reported in Note 8; and the increase/decrease
-in asset revaluation surplus of nil (2099: nil), reported in other comprehensive income in the
statement of comprehensive income.

The Council's analysis of results by function is inconsistent with the amounts reported in the
financial statements. The statement of comprehensive income reports total expenses of
380,314,431 and a net operating surplus of ($15,039,540) whereas Note 2(b) reports total
expenses of $85,238,332 and a net operating surplus of ($19,963,443), a variance of
$4,923,901. In addition, total assets as per Note 2(b) is $581,321,790 compared with total
assets as per the statement of financial position of $551,044,469, a variance of $30,277,321.
The net result from recurring operations of $30,710,388, as per Note 2(h), is also unable to
be supported.







The Council did not submit Business Activity Statements (BAS) or remit GST to the
Australian Taxation Office for the period 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010. While the BAS
returns for the period were subsequently submitted in June 2011, insufficient documentation
was provided to substantiate the GST payable balance at 30 June 2010 of $3,324,787
(2009: $1,810,353)}, disclosed in Note 15. The Council has also failed to comply with 5.21 of
the Local Government Finance Standard 2005 which requires Council to provide a notional
GST certificate to the Minister by 15 September for the most recently completed financial
year. | am, therefore, unable to and do not express an opinion on the reported GST
payable. The impact of this matter on the financial report cannot be practicably quantified
due to the absence of reliable source documents.

The amount of superannuation contributions paid by the Council during 2010 is reported in
Note 22 as $1,653,659 (2009: $1,436,087). However, the Council has failed to disclose that
these contributions include an amount of $755,051 (2009: $870,480), reported in the trade
and other payables balance at 30 June 2010. Inciuded in the trade and other payables
balance is an amount of $346,002 relating to long overdue superannuation contributions
which the Council has failed to remit to the relevant funds during 2009-10.

In my opinion, Note 25 does not adequately disclose the nature of the prior period errors or
the manner in which these errors were corrected in the financial statements as required by
AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. In addition,
insufficient documentation was provided to support the adjustments made. Consequently,
'am unable to and do not express an opinion on the prior period adjustments made to
creditors and accruals of $1,063,709 and debtors impairment of ($3,855,038), disclosed in
Note 25. The impact of this matter on the financial report cannot be practicably quantified
due to the absence of reliable source documents.

In my opinion, Note 27 does not adequately disclose the significant uncertainty that exists
around the Council’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Council has made significant
" losses since its establishment on 15 March 2008. The net operating loss reported in the
statement of comprehensive income for 2009 (after adjusting for the impact of the gain on
restructuring of local government of $573,825,717) was $23,389,854 and the net operating
loss reported for 2010 is $15,039,540. Further, Note 26 discloses an unaudited net operating
loss for 2011 of $14,403,986 and the Council is forecasting continued losses in 2012. The
Council has also entered negotiations with the Australian Taxation Office to establish a
payment plan in order to settle its significant, long outstanding GST liabilities. These practices
are indicative of significant cash flow problems demonstrating Council's an inability to meet
current obligations from present cash reserves.

In my 2009 report | was unable to obtain all the information and explanations | required in
order to form an opinion on the Council's 2008-09 financial report because the Council did
not maintain effective systems of internal control over its financial operations during that
period. Accordingly, | am still unable to and do not express an opinion on the 2009 -
comparative amounts and disclosures reported in the 2009-10 financial report.







Qualified Auditor's Opinion

In accordance with 5.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, except for the limitations described in
the Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion paragraphs above and the effects of such

- adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary had these limitations not
existed:

(a) [ have received all the information and explanations which | have required
(b) In my opinion:
(i} the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and keeping of

accounts have not been complied with in all material respects

(i) the financial report has been drawn up so as to present a true and fair view, in
accordance with the prescribed accounting standards, of the financial
performance and cash flows of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council for the
financial year 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010 and of the financial position as at
the end of that year.

XUDITOR GENERAT

s
n

M T

| 20 0CT 201

G G POOLE FCPA OF QUEENSLAND Queensland Audit Office
Auditor-General of Queensland Brishane








INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Mayor of Torres Strait Istand Regional Council

Matters Relating to the Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report

The auditor's report relates to the financial report of Torres Strait Island Regional Council for
the financial year ended 30 June 2010 included on Torres Strait Island Regional Council's
website. The Council is responsible for the integrity of the Torres Strait Island Regional
Council's website. | have not been engaged to report on the integrity of the Torres Strait
Istand Regional Council’'s website. The auditor’s report refers only to the statements named
below. It does not provide an opinion on any other information which may have been
hyperlinked to/from these statements. If users of the financial report are concerned with the
inherent risks arising from electronic data communications they are advised to refer to the
hard copy of the audited financial report, available from Torres Strait Island Regional Council,
to confirm the information included in the audited financial report presented on this website.

These matters also relate to the presentation of the audited financial report in other
electronic media including CD Rom. '

Report on the Financial Report

[ have audited the accompanying financial report of Torres Strait Island Regional Council,
which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2010, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year ended on that date, a summary of significant accounting policies, other explanatory
information and certificates given by the Mayor and Chief Executive Officer.

The Council’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1993 and the Local Government Finance
Standard 2005 including compliance with Australian Accounting Standards (including the
Australian Accounting Interpretations).  This responsibility includes establishing and
maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit. The
audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. These auditing standards
require compliance with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that
the audit is planned and performed to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial report is free of material misstatement,







An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of risks of material misstatement in the financial report,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal controf relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, other
than in expressing an opinion on compliance with prescribed requirements. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial report.

| believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion.

Independence

The Auditor-Genaral Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all
authorised auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector
entities and can only be removed by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not
subject to direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents
and property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General's opinion are
significant.

Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion

The Council was unable to provide adequate supporting documentation or appropriate
reconciliations to substantiate the completeness and accuracy of rental income. The rental
income reported in the statement of comprehensive income agrees to the amount of rental
income disclosed in the statement of cash flows, indicating that no receivables have been
raised in respect of housing rentals during either 2010 or the comparative 2009 pericd. As a
consequence, | am unable to and do not express an opinion on the completeness and
accuracy of rental income of $4,240,732 (2009: $3,732,565), reported in Note 3(c), nor on
the other debtors balance of $13,582,075 (2009: $20,665,284) or the impairment balance of
$5,170,106 (2009: $13,409,432), both disclosed in Note 10. In addition, | am also unable to
and do not express an opinion on the aging analysis of receivables disclosed in Note 28.
The impact of these matters on the financial report is unable to be practicably quantified due
to the absence of reliable source documents,

The Council failed to maintain an effective system of internat control and adequate
supporting documentation in respect of its payroll function. Accordingly, | am unable to and
do not express an opinion on the completeness, accuracy and validity of employee benefits
expense of $32,934 664 (2009: $42,520,619), disclosed in Note 5, nor on the annual leave
liabitity of $1,598,027 (2009: $1,484,946) and the long service leave liability of $969,143
{2009: $801,278), reported in Note 15 and Note 18 respectively. The impact of this matter
on the financial report is unable to be practicably quantified due to the absence of reliable
source documents,







Subsequent to the end of the financial year additional information pertaining to the fair value
of property, plant and equipment was obtained by the Council which indicates that significant
uncertainty exists over the completeness and accuracy of the reported property, plant and
equipment balances. As this uncertainty is yet to be resolved, | am unable to and do not
express an opinion on the total written down value of property, plant and equipment assets
of $526,339,283 (2009: $537,764,807), reported in Note 14; the associated depreciation
expense of $21,208,907 (2009: $27,621,778), reported in Note 8; and the increase/decrease
in asset revaluation surplus of nil (2099: nil), reported in other comprehensive income in the
statement of comprehensive income.

The Council's analysis of results by function is inconsistent with the amounts reported in the
financial statements. The statement of comprehensive income reports total expenses of
$80,314,431 and a net operating surplus of ($15,039,540) whereas Note 2{b) reports total
expenses of $85,238,332 and a net operating surplus of ($19,963,443), a variance of
$4,923,901. In addition, total assets as per Note 2(b) is $581,321,790 compared with total
assets as per the statement of financial position of $551,044,469, a variance of $30,277,321.
The net result from recurring operations of $30,710,388, as per Note 2(b), is also unable to
be supported.

The Council did not submit Business Activity Statements (BAS) or remit GST to the
Australian Taxation Office for the period 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010. While the BAS
returns for the period were subsequently submitted in June 2011, insufficient documentation
was provided to substantiate the GST payable balance at 30 June 2010 of $3,324,787
(2009: $1,810,353), disclosed in Note 15. The Council has also failed to comply with s.21 of
the Local Government Finance Standard 2005 which requires Council to provide a notional
GST certificate to the Minister by 15 September for the most recently completed financial
year. | am, therefore, unable to and do not express an opinion on the reported GST
payable. The impact of this matter on the financial report cannot be practicably quantified
due to the absence of reliable source documents.

The amount of superannuation contributions paid by the Council during 2010 is reported in
Note 22 as $1,653,659 (2009: $1,436,087). However, the Council has failed to disclose that
these contributions include an amount of $755,051 (2009: $870,480), reported in the trade
and other payables balance at 30 June 2010. Included in the t{rade and other payables
balance is an amount of $346,002 relating to long overdue superannuation contributions
which the Council has failed to remit to the relevant funds during 2009-10.

In my opinion, Note 25 does not adequately disclose the nature of the prior period errors or
the manner in which these errors were corrected in the financial statements as required by
AASB 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. In addition,
insufficient documentation was provided to support the adjustments made. Conseguently,
| 'am unable to and do not express an opinion on the prior period adjustments made to
creditors and accruals of $1,063,709 and debtors impairment of ($3,855,038), disclosed in
Note 25. The impact of this matter on the financial report cannot be practicably quantified
due to the absence of reliable source documents.

In my opinion, Note 27 does not adequately disclose the significant uncertainty that exists
around the Council’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Council has made significant
losses since its establishment on 15 March 2008. The net operating loss reported in the
statement of comprehensive income for 2009 {after adjusting for the impact of the gain on
restructuring of local government of $573,825,717) was $23,389,854 and the net operating
loss reported for 2010 is $15,039,540. Further, Note 26 discloses an unaudited net operating
logs for 2011 of $14,403,986 and the Council is forecasting continued losses in 2012. The
Council has also entered negotiations with the Australian Taxation Office to establish a
payment plan in order to settle its significant, long outstanding GST liabilities. These practices
are indicative of significant cash flow problems demonstrating Council’s an inability to meet
current obligations from present cash reserves.







In my 2009 report | was unable to obtain all the information and explanations | required in
order to form an opinion on the Council's 2008-09 financial report because the Council did
not maintain effective systems of internal control over its financial operations during that
period.  Accordingly, | am still unable to and do not express an opinion on the 2009
comparative amounts and disclosures reported in the 2009-10 financial report.

Qualified Auditor's Opinion

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009, except for the limitations described in
the Basis for Qualified Auditor's Opinion paragraphs above and the effects of such
adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary had these limitations not
existed:

(a) | have received all the information and explanations which | have required
{b) In my opinion;
(i) the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and keeping of

accounts have not been complied with in all material respects

(i) the financial report has been drawn up so as to present a true and fair view, in
accordance with the prescribed accounting standards, of the financial
performance and cash flows of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council for the
financial year 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010 and of the financial position as at
the end of that year.

“RUDITOR GENERAL
s

1. 20 0CT 201
{ | e 7 QUEENSLAND

G G POOLE FCPA Queensland Audit Office
Auditor-General of Queensland Brisbane
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Please note:



The Queensland Audit Office has not yet completed its Audit of Council’s 2010/2011 Accounts.



Accordingly Certified Financials are not yet available.



For further information please contact Council’s Executive Manager, Corporate and Finance (Mr Anthony Bird) on 07 4034 5702.
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Income Statement
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

2009
Note $
Income
Revenue
Recurrent Revenue
Net utility charges 3(a) 13,638
Fees and Charges 3(h) 1,402,522
Rental income 3{c) 3,732,565
Interest received 3(d) 663,815
Sales - Contract and recoverable works 3(e) 2,060,508
Oither recurrent income 3D 6,425,739
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations 4(a) 52,664,324
Total recurrent revenue 66,963,111
Capital revenue
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations 4b) 13,053,276
Total revenue 80,016,387
Gain on restructure of local government
Assets and liabilities transferred from abolished Councils 9 254,555,946
Adjustments due to accounting policy alignment 9 319,269,771

573.825,717

T ——

Total income 653,842,104
Expenses
Employee benefits 5 (42,520,619)
Materials and services 6 (28.085.664)
Finance costs 7 (239,433)
Depreciation and amortisation 8 (27,621,778)
Total recurrent expenses (98.487,494)
Capital expenses
Total expenses (98,487,494)
Net result attributable to Council 555,354,610

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Balance Sheet
as at 30 June 2009

2009
Note 5
ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 10 16,432,884

Trade and other receivables 11 11,298,613

Inventories 12 893,334
Total current assets 28,624,831
Non-current Assets

Investments 13 350,002

Property, plant and equipment 14 537,764,807
Total non-current assets 538,114,809
TOTAL ASSETS 566,739,639

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 15 7,249,326

Borrowings 16 105,166

Provisions 19 513,883
Tuotal current liahilities 7,868,375
Non-current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 15 356,534

Borrowings 16 557,612

Provisions 19 2,602,509
Total non-current liabilities 3,516,655
TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,385,029
NET COMMUNITY ASSETS 555,354,610
Community Equity

Retained sumplusi(deficiency) 20 555,354,610
TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY 555,354,610

The abave statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant
Aceounting Policies.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Opening Balance

Surplus for the period
Total recognised income and expense

Transfers to and from reserves

Total transfers to and from reserves

Balance at 30 June 2009

Retained Capital and Total
surplus Other
Reserves

20 22

3 5 5
555,354,610 555,354,610
555354610 - 555354610
555354610 - 555,354,610

The above statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant

Accounting Policies.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Statement of Cash Flows
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Cash flows from operating activities :
Receipts from customers

Payments to supplicrs and employees

Interest received

Rental income

Non capital grants and contributions
Bomrowing costs

Net cash inflow (outflow) from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations

Net cash inflow (outflow) from investing activities
Cash Mlows from financing activities:

Repayment of borrowings

Repayments made on finance leases

Net cash inflow (outflow) from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash held

Cash flow arising from restructure of local government

Cash at end of reporting period

2009

Note 8
7,765,848
(68,930,292)
(61,164,444)

663,815
3,732,565

52,664,324

(58,132)

27 (4.161,872)

(9.167.900)
13,053,276
3,885,376

(51.757)
(40,081)
(91.838)

(368,334)

9 16,801,217

10 16,432,884

The above statement should be read in conpunchion with the accompanying notes and Summary of Significant

Aceounting Policies.







Torres Strait Island Regienal Council
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements

q

1.A

1.B

For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2003

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

This general purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance with Austrakan Accounting Standards and comples with
the requirements of the Local Government Act 1993, the Lacal Govemment Reform Implementation Regulation 2008, section 37
af the Local Govemnment (Community Government Areas) Act 2004 and the Local Govemment (Community Government Areas)
Finance Standard 2004 and the Local Government Finance Standard 2005

The Local Government Reform Commission report to the Minister for Local Gavemment, Planning and Sport on 27 July 2007
recommendad that the former Badu lskand Council Boigu Iskand Council. Dauan Islend Council, Erub Isiand Councll, Hammond
1sind Council, lama Island Council, Kubin Iskand Council, Mabuiag Island Council, Mer Istand Council, Poruma Isiand Counil,
Saibai Island Council, St Pauls Island Council, Ugar island Council, Warraber Island Council, Yorke Island Council and Isiand Co-
ordinating Council be amalgamated to form Torres Sirait Iskand Regional Council. Pursuant to Part 18 of the Local Govemment
Act 1993 and in accordance with the Local Govemment Reform Implementation Regulation 2008, the Terres Strait Isiand
Regional Council was formed on 15 March 2008

The Local Government Reform Impkmentation Regulation 2008 and the Local Go 1t Reform Implementation (Transfeming
Areas) Amendment Regulation (Mo. 1) 2008 transferred the assets and kabiities of the former Badu Istand Council Boigu Iskand
Council, Dauan Isiand Courcil, Erub Istand Council, Hammond Island Council, fame istand Council, Kubin Iskand Council,
Mabuiag Isiand Council, Mer Island Council, Paruma Island Council, Saibai Isiand Council, $t. Pauls Island Council, Ugar Istand
Council, Warraber Isiand Council, Yorke |sknd Couricil and Isiand Co-ordinating Councils to the Torres Sirait Island Regional
Council as at changeover date.

Pursuant to section 159¥0 of the Local Government Act 1993 and sections 26 and 35 of the Local Government Reform
Implementation Regulation 2008, financial statements have been prepared for the penod starting on 15 March 2008 and ending
on 30 June 2008 Future periods wil be for twele month periods starting 1 July and ending on 30 June.

Assets and fabifties of the former Coanclls have been recognised by Torres Strait Island Regional Counciion 15 March 2008 al
the previous book vakes of the transferor leal govemments with adjustments to non-current assets fo refiect a valiation
underaken as at that date. This is shown as income in the Income Statement and defails are dischsed in note 9.

Torres Sirait Isknd Regional Council adopted consistent accounting polcies to the former Island Councils from its
commencement date of 15 March 2008, except for the recognition of provisions made in respect of the Councils landfil sites, In
some cases, this resulied in adjustments to the measurement of assets and iabilties transferred from former Coungils as at 15
March 2008 These accounting pokicy algnment adiustments are shown in the Income Stalement and details are dischsed in
note 9,

This financial reporl has been prepared under the histoncal cost convention except for the revaluation of certain non-current
assels

Statement of Compliance

Austratan Accounting Standards include Australian equivalents to Infemational Financial Reporting Standards (AIFRS)
Because the Councilis a not-for-profit entity and the Austraian Accounting Standards include requirements for not-for-profit
entities which are inconsistent with Intemational Financial Reporfing Standards (IFRS), to the extent these inconsistencies are
appled, this Report does not comply with IFRS, The main impact is in

- the offsetiing of revaksation and impairment gains and losses within a class of assets; and

- the recognition of assets and fabilties of the former Councils at the amounts at which they were recognised by the transferor
lbcal governments.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes 1o and forming part of the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

1
1.C

1E

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of consolidation

Tormes Sirait Istand Regional Council owns the entire issued share capital of Poruma Island Pty Ltd. The Council has determined
that this entity is not a significant controlled entity and therefore the assets and labiities and results of Poruma Islend Pty Ltd
hava not been reflected in these financial statements  There are no other controled entities.

Adoption of new Accounting Standards.

The folowing Australian Accounting Standards, issued on the dates shown, are not mandatory for the period ending 30 June
2009 but, as permitted, have been appled in preparing this report where applcable:

AASB 1004 Contributions (December 2007)

AASB 1051 Land Under Roads (December 2007)

AASBE 1052 Disaggregated Dischbsures (December 2007)

AASB 2007-8 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards ansing from the Review of AASs 27, 23 and 31
AASE Interpretation 1038 Contributions by Owners Made to Wholly-Owned Puble Sector Entities

The folowing Austraian Accounting Standards, issued on the dates shown, are not mandatory for the period ending 30 June
2009 and have not been appled

AASB3 Business Combinations (March 2008)

AASBE Operating Segments (Feb 2007)

AASB101 Presentation of Financial Statements (September 2007)

AASB123 Borrowing Casts (June 2007)

AASB12T Consoldated and Separale Financial Statements (March 2008)

AASB 1039 Concise Financial Reports {August 2008)

AASE 2007-3 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards ansing from AASBE (February 2007)

AASB2007-6 Amendments to Austraian Accounting Standards arising from AASB123 (June 2007}

AASB 2007-8 Amendments to Austrakan Accounting Standards ansing from AASB101 (September 2007)

AASE 2007-10 Further Amendments fo Australan Accounfing Standards ansing from AASE 101

AASE 2008-1 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standard - Share-based Payments: Vesting Conditions and Cancellations
{February 2008)

AASB2008-2 Amendments to Accounting Standards - Puttable Financial Instruments and Oblgations ansing on Liquidation
(March 2008)

AASB2008-3 Amendments to Accounting Standards arising from AASB3 and AASB127 (March 2008)

AASB2008-5 Amendments o Australan Accounting Standards anising from the Annual Improvements Project (July 2008)

AASB2008-6 Further Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards ansing from the Annual Improvements Project

AASB 2008-7 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards — Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Jointly Controlled Entity
or Associate (July 2008)

AASB2008-8 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards - Eligible Hedged tems [AASB 139] (August 2008)

AASE 2008-9 Amendments to AASB 1049 for Consistency with AASB 101(September 2008}

AASE 2008-11 Amendments lo Austraian Accounting Standard — Business Combinations Among Not-for-Profit Entities [AASE
3] {(Movember 2008}

AASE 2008-13 Amendments to Australan Accounting Standards arising from AASB Interpretation 17 — Distnbutions of Nan-
cash Assets to Owners (December 2008) [AASE 5 & AASE 110]

Interpretation 15 - Agresments for the Construction of Real Estate (August 2008)

Interpretation 16 - Hedges of a MNet Investment in'a Foreign Operation (August 2008)

Interpretation 17 - Distributions of Mon-cash Assets to Gwners (December 2008)

It is not expected that the new standards would have made a substantial difference to the results if they had applied to this
accounting pencd. Most of the changes are mafters of presentation.

Critical accounting estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with AIFRS requires the use of certain cntical accounting estimates. It akso
requires management fo exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Council's accounting policies. Estimates and
judgements are based an histonical expenence and other factors, incliding expectations of fulure events that may have a
financial impact on the Council and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

The estimates and assumptions that have the potential to cause a matenal adjustment to the carying amounts of assets and
fabiities within the next financial year are referred to in the appropriate nates to the financial statements







ITnms Strait Istand Regional Council
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1.G
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1.1

14d

otes to and forming part of the Financial Statements

the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Currency
The Council uses the Australian Dolar as its functional currency and its presentation cumency.
Constitution
The Torres Strail Island Regional Council s constituted under the Queensland Local Government Act 1993 and is domiciied
in Austraia.
Date of authorisation
The financial report was autharised for issue on the date it was submitied ta the Auditors for final signature.
The Local Govenment has the power to amend the Financial Report after it is authorised for issue until the adoption of the
report by the Local Government as part of the Annual Report,
Changes to Accounting Policies, Estimates and Errors
Unless otherwise staled, accounting policies have been consistently appied throughaut the period,
Revenue
Revenue is recognised at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into aceount any discounts or
rebates.
(i) Bental incotme
Rental revenue from community and corporate buidings is recognised as income on a periodic straight line basis over the
lease term.
(ii) Grants and Subsidies

Grants, subsidies and contributions that are non-reciprocal in nature are recognised as revenue in the year in which Council
obtains control over them. An equivalent amount is placed in a reserve until the funds are expended. Unspent non-
reciprocal capital grants are placed in the Unspent capital grants reserve. Council spends all recurrent grants in the year
received and therefore Council has not established a reserve for this purpose.

Where grants are received that are reciprocal in nature, revenue is recognised over the term of the funding arrangements.
Council does not cumently have any reciprocal grants,

(iil) Non-Cash Contributions
Mon-cash contributions with a value in excess of the recognition thresholds set out in note 1.R, are recognised within
revenue as a donated asse! and as non-curent assets. Non-cash contributions below the thresholds are recorded as
revenue and expenses.

(iv) Other Revenue Including Contributions
Ofher Revenue is recognised as a receivable when it is probable that it will be received and the amount is known, otherwise
the amount is recognised upon receipt,

{v) Revenue from enterprise activities
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised at the point of delivery as this comesponds to the transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods and the cessation of all involvement in those goods.

Revenue recognition relating to the provision of services is determined with reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction at the end of the reporting peried and where outcome of the contract can be estimated relably. Stage of
completion is determined with reference to the services performed to date as a percentage of total anticipated services to be
performed, Where the cutcome cannot be estimated rekably, revenue is recognised only to the extent that related
expenditure is recoverable.

{vi) Interest revenue
Interest received from term deposits is accrued over the term of the investment,

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services lax (GST).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, all cash and cheques receipted but not banked at the year end, deposits
held at call with financial institutions, ather short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject o an insignificant risk of changes in value.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes te and forming part of the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1L Receivables

Trade recewables are recognised at the amounts due at the time of sak or service deivery 1 e the agreed purchase price /
contract price. Settiement of these amounts is required within 30 days from invoice date.

The collectabiity of receivables 15 assessed pericdically and if there is objective evidence tha!l Council will not be able to coliect al
amounts due, the campng amount is reduced for impairment. The bbss is recognised in finance costs. The amount of the
impairment 15 the difference between the asset's camying amount and the present value of the estimated cash fows discounted
al the effective interest rate.

Al known bad debts were written-off at 30 June. Subsequent recovenes of amounts previously written off in the same period are
recognised as finance costs in the Income Statement, If an amount is recovered in a subsequent period Il is recognised as
revenue

Loans and advances are recogrised in the same way as other receivables. Terms are usually a maamum of five years with
interest charged al commercial rates. Secunty is not normally obtained.

1M Other Financial Assets
Other Financial Assets are recogrised al cost. The Council does not hold any other financial assets.

1N Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Categorisation
Tormes Strad Isiand Regional Council has categonsed the financial assets and financial kabilties held at balance date as follows:

[Financial Assets Categorisation

Cash

Receivables Loans and receivabies (at
Iamc-msed cost)

Financial Liabilities

Payables Financial iabilty (at cost)

Borrowings Financial kabilty {at amorised
cost)

Finance Leass fabiities Financial iabilly (al amortised
Joost)

Financial assels and financial kabilties are presented separately from each other, offsetting has nol been appled

The fair vake of financial assels and abilfies must be estimated for recognition and measurement and for discosure purposes

The fair vake of financial assets and labilties 1s determined as folows:

The fair vakue of ¢ash and cash equivalents and non-interest beanng monetary financial assets and financial iabiities
approximate thesr carmying amounts and are not disciosed separalely.

Thie fair valie of borrowings, as discbsed in note 16 to the accounts. 1s determined by reference to publshed price quotations in
an aclive market and/or by reference to pricing modeks and vakiation techniques. [t reflects the value of the debt if the Council
repaid it in full at balance date. As itis the intention of the Council to hold its borrowings for their fullterm, no adjustment
prowision is made in these accounts.

The fair vakse of financial iabifties is based on market prices where a market exists, or is determined by discounting expected
future cash flows by the current interest rate for financial assets and iabiities with similar risk profiles.

The fair vahue of trade receivables and payables are assumed to approximate their nominal value kess estimated credit
adjustments

Availahle for sak financial assets are measured al cost, as fair vakie cannot be reliably measured, therefore no fair value 1s
discbsad








Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

1
1.0

1P

1.Q

1R

i

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Inventories
Stores and raw materials are valued al the bwer of cost and net realsable vakie and inclide, where appicable, direcl matenal,

direc| lsbour and an appropnate portion of vanable and fixed overheads, Costs are assigned on the basis of weighted average
cost

Inventories held for distnbution are:

* goods to be suppied at no, or nominal, charge, and

+ goods to be used for the provision of services at no, or nominal, charge.

These goods are vakied at cost. adjusted, when applcable, for any bss of service potential

Investments

Term deposits In excess of three months are reported as investments, with deposits of ss than three months being reported as
cash equvaknts. At 30 June 2010 Council did not have any term deposits in excess of three months

The controlied entity, Poruma Island Pty Ltd, is accounted for at cost in the Council's separate financial statements. Tomes Strant
Island Regional Council hokds 100% of the shares in the contralied entity, The shares are measured at cost as fair valie cannot
be retably measured

Community Housing
The: Coungil currently holds a social weliare housing portfolo and these buildings are held to meel senice delvery objectives,
rather than to eam rental or for capital appreciation purposes.

As the buildings held by Council does not meet the definition of Investment Property, these buildings are accounted for in
accordance with Mote 1.R Property, Plant and Equipmeant.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is stated al cost or fair valie less, where appicable, any accumulated depreciation
and accumulated imparment bss. lems of plant and equipment with a total value of less than §5,000, and infrastructure assets,
and buildings with a total value of less than $10,000 are treated as an expense in the year of acquisiton. All other items of
praperty, plant and equipment are capitaised

The classes of property. plant and equipment recognised by the Counail are:
Land assets

Buildings (Commurity)

Buildings { Corporate)

Recreation Facilties

Roads and Transport Metwork
Stormwater Drainage Metwork

Fiood Mtigation Metwork

Waler Supply Network

Sewerage MNetwork

Wharves, Piers, Jetties and Pontoons
Plant and equipment

Capital Work in Progress

Acauisition of Assets

Acquisitions of assets are initially recorded at cost. Coslis delermined as the fair value of the assets given as consideration pus
costs incidental to the acquisition, inckiding freight in, architect's fees and engineenng design fees and all other estabishment
costs,







Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements

q

{ii)

(i)

(iv)

For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Property, phant and equipment, received in the form of contributions are recognised as assets and revenues at fair value by
Council valuation where that valie exceeds the recognition thresholds for the respective asset class. Fair value means the
amount for which an assel could be exchanged, or a labilly seltied, between knowledgeable, wiling parties in an arm's kength
transaction

Assets transfermed from the former Badu Istand Councll, Boigu Iskand Council, Dauan Island Council, Erub |sland Council
Hammond Iskand Council, lama lskend Council, Kubin Istand Council, Mabuwiag Iskand Counail, Mer |skand Council, Poruma Island
Council, Saibai Island Council, 51 Pauls Istland Council, Ugar Iskand Council Warraber Istand Council Yorke Istand Council and
Isband Co-ordinating Councils, as a result of a Govemment restructure, were initially recogrised at the amaunt at which they were
recognised by the former Councils as at the changeover day as disclosed in Note 1A and Note 9, and subsequently revalred as
at the same date, Those assets are refected as transiarmed assels restated to fair vake in Note 14

Capital and operating expenditure

Wage and materials expenditure incurred for the acquisition or construction of assets are treated as capital expenditure
Routine operating mantenance, repair costs and minor renewals to maintan the operational capacity of the non-current asset is
expensed as incurmed, whike expenditure that relates to replacement of a major component of an asset to enhance its senice
patential is capiaisad.

\Valation
Land, buildings and all infrasiructure assels are measured on the revaliation basis, at fair value, in accordance with AASB116
Property, Plant and Equipment and the Local Government Finance Standard 2003,

In rekation to Plant and Equipment class of assets, Council has ekcted o take advantage of the deemed cost exemplion
available in AASBY, First fime adoption of Australian Equivalents lo International Reporting Standards Paragraph 16, As a resul
Plant snd Equipment measured at fair vale at 15 March 2008 are deemed to be measured at Cost from this paint forward,

Non-current physical assets measured &t fair valie are revaluad where required so that the carrying amount of each class of
asset does niot matenaly differ from its fair vakie at the reporting date. This is achieved by comprehensively revaluing these
assets at least once every five years with interim vahations, using a suitable index, being othenwise performed on an annual
basis where there has been a matenal variation in the index

Any revaliation increment arising on the revaluation of an asset 1s credited to the asset revaluation reserve of the appropnate
class, excepl o the extent it reverses a revaluation decrement for the class previously recognised as an expense. A decrease in
the camying amount on revakiation is charged as an expense, to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the revakiation
reserve relating 1o that asset class

On revakation, accuimulated depreciation s resiated proportionately with the change In the carrying amount of the asset and any
change In the estimate of remaining useful ife.

Separately identified componients of assets are measured on the same basis as the assets to which they relate.

Details of valiers and methods of valiations are dischosed in Mote 14.

Capital work in progress
The cost of property, plant and equipment being constructed by the Council includes the cost of purchased senvices, maerials,
direct labour and an appropnate propartion of labour overheads.
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(wiii)

Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements
IFor the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Depreciation

Land 15 not depreciated as it has an unimited ussful e  Depreciation on other property, plant and equipment 15 cakculated on a
straight-Ine basis so as to wiite-off the net cost or revalued amount of each depreciable assel, ess its estmated residual vale,
prog jely over its estimated useful ife to the Council

Assets are depreciated from the date of acquisition or, in respect of intemally constructed assets, from the time an asset is
completed and commissioned ready for use.

Where assets have separately identifiable components that are subject to regular replacement, these components are assigned
useful fves distinct from the asset fo which they relate. Any expenditure that increases the oniginally assessed capacity o
service potential of an asset is capitaised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated over the remaining ussful ife of the
asset to the Council

Major spares purchased specifically for particular assets thal are above the asset recegnition threshold are capitaised and
depreciated on the same basis as the asset to which they relate

The estimated useful ives of property, plant and equipment are reviewed annualy. Detals of the range of useful ves for each
class of asset are shown in note 14

Unfunded Depreciation
Torres Strait Island Regional Council has elected not to fund depreciation expenses for assets

Land Under Roads

The Torres Strait Island Regional Council does not control any land under roads. Allland under the road network wathin the
Courncil area has been dedicated and opened for publc use under the Land Act 1994 or the Land Title Act 1994 and 1s not
controlied by Council but is controlled by the State pursuant o the relevant kgislation. Therefore this land is not recognised in
these financial statements.

Deed of Grant in Trust land

The Councitls bcated on land assigned to it under vanous Deeds of Grant in Trust (DOGIT) pursuant to section 334 of the Land
Act 1962 The land comprises a total area of approximately 483 6 sq km, across the folowing islkands
Badu Iskand

Boigu Istand

Dauan Island

Erub Iskand

Hammond Island

lama Istand

Mo Istand (boation of former St Pauls and Kubin Island Councils)

Mabuiag Iskand

Poruma Iskand

Saibai Island

Ugar Iskand

Warraber Islkand

Yorke Iskand

The land is administerad by the Depariment of Environment and Resource Management and the Council has restricted use of
this land for the benefit of Istand inhabitants. The DOGIT land has not been taken up in the Councils assets as it cannot be
refiably measured The DOGIT fand for Mer Istand is managed by the Depariment of Communities
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements
IFor the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Intangible Assets

Only intangible assets which have a cost exceeding $10.000 are recognised as intangible assets

Expenditure on internally generated assets, up to the decision to generate the asset n a particular form, is research expenditure
and is not capitalsed

The Council does not presently hold any intangible assets required ta be recognised under the accounting polcies detaiked
above

Biological Assets

The Counicil operates a nursery fo produce bedding plants and trees for its own use. In view of the immatenial nature of this
operation the accounting proceduras related to biokgical assets have not been appled. The costs incurred in this operalion are
inclided in Councils general operabions as they are incurred,

Impairment of Non Current Assets

Each non-current physical and intangible asset and group of assets is assessed for indicators of impairment annualy If an
indicator of possibie impairment exists, the Council defermines the asset's recoverable amaunt. Any amount by which the asset's
camying amount exceeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment loss.

The assel's recoverable amount is determined as the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and deprecrated
replacemant cost

An impairment bss is recognised immediately in the Income Statement, unkss the asset is carmed at a revalied amount. When
the assel is measured at a revakied amount, the impairment bss is offsel against the assel revalation reserve of the relevant
class 1o the extent avalable.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reversas, the camying amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amoun!, but so that the increased camying amount does riot exceed the carmng amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income, urikess the asset is camed at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the imparment uss s freated as a
revakiation increase

Leases

Leases of plant and equipment under which the Council as kssee assumes substantialy all the nsks and benefits incidental to
the ownership of the asset, but not the egal ownership, ave classified as finance Bases. Other keases. where substantiall all the
risks and benefits reman with the lessor, are classified as operating kases

(i} Finance kases
Finance kases whers the Council is lessee are capitaised in that a lease asset and a Iabilty equal o the fair vale of the based
progerty (or the present valie of the minimum kase payments, if lbwer) are recorded at the inception of the lease. Lease
fabilties are reduced by repayments of principal The interest components of the lease payments are charged as finance costs
The assel is accounted for on the same basis as other assets of the same class. Contingent rentals are written off as an
expense in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

{ii) Operating leases

Payments made under operating leases are expensed in equal instalments over the accounting penods covered by the ease
term, except where an alemalive basis is more representative of the pattem of benefits to be denved from the leased property.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements

For

1
1w

1.X

1.Y

the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Payables

Trade creditors are recognised upon receipt of the goods or senices ordered and are measured at the agreed
purchase/contract pnce nelt of applcable discounts ofher than conlingent discounts.  Amounts owing are unsecured and are
generaly settied on 30 day terms.

Liabilities - Employee Benefits

Liabilties are recogrised for employee benelits such as wages and salaries, annual leave and long senvice leave in respect of
services provided by the employees up 1o the reporting date. Liabidtias for employes benefits are assessed at each reporting
date. Where it is expected that the leave will be taken in the next twelve months the isbiity is treated as a current iatuity
Otherase the habilty s treated as non-current

{

Sakaries and Wages
A ¥ability for salanes and wages is recognised and measured as the amount unpaid at the reporting date at current pay rates in
respect of employees’ senvices up 1o that date.

(i) Annual Leave
A fabiity for annual leave 1s recognised. The current poriion {based on the expected payment date) is cakculated on current
wage and salary levels and inchides related employee on-costs. The non cument portion is cakulsted on projected future wage
and salary levels and related employes on-costs, discounted to present vaies  This iabiity represents an accrued expense and
is reporied in Note 15 as a payable.

The superannuation expense lor the reporting period is the amount of the contnbution the lbeal govemment makes fo the
superannuation plan which provides benefits to its employees

Details of those amangements are set out in Mote 25,

(iv} Long Service Leave
A kiabikty for long service leave is measured as the present value of the estimated future cash outfiows to be made in respect of

services prowided by employees up lo the reporting date. The vakie of the iabilty is calculated using current pay rates and
projectad fulure increases in those rates and inclides related employee on-costs. The estimates are adjusted for the probabilty
of the employes remaining in the Councif's emplayment or offer associated emplyment which would result in the Council being
raquired fo mest the fabiity  Adjustments are then made fo allow for the proportion of the benefit eamed lo date, and the resul
is discounted to present vakie. The interest rates atiaching to Commonwealth Government guaranteed securities at the reporting
date are used fo discount the estimated future cash outflows to their present valie.  This lability is reported in Note 19 as a
prowision.

Borrowings
Loans payable are measured at amorfised cost using the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected ife of the financial instrument.

Borrawing costs, which includes interest calculated using the effsctive intarest method and administration fees, are expensad in
the period in which they anse. Costs that are not setiled in the period in which they anse are added to the camying amount of
the borowing

Barrowing costs are ireated as an expense, as assets constructed by the Council ave generally compieted within one year and
therefore are not considered to be qualfying assets

Gains and bsses on the early redemption of borrowings are recorded in other revenue / expense,

Bomowings are classified as current fabiities unkess the Council has an unconditional right to defer settiement of the Jability for &t
kast 12 months affer the balance sheet date.
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1.AB

1.AC

1.AD

1.AE

1.AF

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Restoration Provision

A provisian is made for the cost of restoration of assets and other future restoration costs where it 1s probable the Council will be
table, or required, to incur such a cost on the cessation of use of the facibty. This babsity 1s provided in respect of the landfil
sifes on each of the iskands under Council responsibilty.

The provision is measured al the expected cost of the work required discounted to current day values using an appropnate rate
The cument QTC lending rate is considered an appropriate rate.

Changes to the provision resulling from the passing of time {the unwinding of the discount) are treated as a finance cost

Retained Surplus
This represents the amount of Councils net community equity riot set aside in reserves to meet specific future needs

National Competition Policy
Council has not appled Mational Competition Polcy reform to any of its actvities. The Council has no business activities,
including a road activity or 2 building certification actiwty, to which the Code of Competitive Conduct would nermally be appied

Rounding and Comparatives
Amounts included in the financial statements have been rounded to the nearest $1

Comparative figures have not been provided as Tomes Strait Isiand Regional Council commenced operation on 15 March 2008
and the financial statements cover the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Financial Risk Management
The Council minimises its exposure to financial nsk in the folowing ways

Investments in financial assets are only made where those assets are with a bank or ather financial institution in Austraia and are
for a period of less than one year

The Council does not mvest in denvatives or other high nsk investments

When the Council borrows, it barrows from the Queensiand Treasury Corporation unless another financial insttution can offer a
mare beneficial rate, taking into account any risk. Bomowing by the Council is constrained by the prowsions of the Statutory
Baodies Financial Arrangements Act 1582

Details of financial instruments and the associated risks are shown at note 28

Trust Funds Held for Outside Parties

Funds held in the Trust Account on behalf of cutside parties inchide those funds fram funeral funds and unclaimed monies (e g.
wages) paid into the Trust Account by the Council The Counail performs only a custodial roke in respect of thesa monies and
because the monies cannot be used for Council purposes, they are not considered revenue nor brought to account in the
financial statements,

The monies are dischsed in the notes to the financial statements for information purposes only.

For details see note 26

Taxation

Income of beal aulhonities and publc authorities is exempt from Commonweakh taxation except for Fringe Benefits Tax and
Goods and Senvices Tax ('GST'). The net amount of GST recoverable from the ATO or payabk to the ATO is shown as an
asset or habiity respectively
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Notes to the Financal Statemenls
For the period 15 March 2008 to30 June 2009

2

(b}

Analysis of results by function {continued)

Components of Council functions

The activities relating to the Council's components reporied on tn Note 2(a) and 2(b) are as follows

Governance

This comprises the support functions for the Mayor and Councillors, Council and committee meetings and statutory requiremients. The key components of
the Governance function provides the basis for the administrative framework for the erganisation

Key components of the Governance function include:

» Internal Audit;

» Human Resources;

+ Adnumistration for Councillors, and

* Lepal Services

* Public Relations

» Risk and Natural Disaster

Econumic & Tourism Development

The objective of the Economic and Tourism Developmient function provides the basis for the Tomres Strait to leverage of its comparative advantage
associated with its natural environment.

* Encourage sustainable industries owned and operated by local residents.

* Facilitate access to capital and other opportunities to finance enterprise

» Support institutional capacity building for communities to manage their own affairs.

* Encourage competitive industry to smooth the economic cycle and alleviate resource leakage from the region

Housing & Ports

The outcomes achieved from the Housing and Ports function provides for 4 base level of standard of living for all communities associated with the Housing
component whilst the Airports / Seaports are managed to provide greater community access / choice of transportation services

* Reduction of overcrowding through additional and appropriate design of housing incorporating the tropical character of the region.

* Tenancy arrangements encouraging housing diversity.

+ Facilitate home ownership through active involvement in the review of the Torres Strait Island Land Act.

+ Value for money in the provision of housing

Finance

The Finance function provides the Couneil and Cc with risk pement, strategy setting, mternal controls and effective resource management,
Key components of the Corporate and Finance function incluce;

» Procurement and Plant

» Financial Services

+ Assetand Risk Management

= Administration and Govemance Services

* Records and Information Technology Management

Corporate Services
The outcomes achieved from the Corporate Services funcuion provides the Council and Community with improvement in the quality of services provided by
the Council to Community through reduction in waste and implementation of best practice systems.

Community Services

The outcomes achieved by Community Services are linked with the Council's commitment to public health, recreational opportunities, the arts and
community development. *Encourage sustainable industnes owned and operated by local residents.

» Establish partnershups and collaboration with other agencies and government to proactively deliver primary health care,

+ Education to improve health in the home, workplace and community

» Create a safer commumty through the proactive management of domestic and feral animals,

* Proactively develop strategies to reduce, minimise the level of vector tansmitted diseases.

» Utihisation of libraries as a central holding body of documented information (past and present) which allows communities to build upon their knowledge
* Development, provision and effective operation of sport and recreational facilities, programs and services

Engineering

Engineering Services are linked with Council’s commitment to roads, water, wastewater and parks and garden infrastructure,

Some of the key infrastructure used by this program to dehver services include Council’s networks of water and sewer, roads and streets, natural waterways,
kerb and channel and water quality

Key components of the Engineering Services function include:

* Plunning Services

« Water Services

« Wastewater Services

» Cil Works Services

+ Engineering Services

The cutcomes achieved by Engineenng Services are linked with Couneil's commitment to roads, water, wastewater and parks and pardens infrastructure.







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Notes on the Income Statement

3 Revenue analysis
(a) Utility charges
Water consumption, rental and sundries
Waste management
Total utility charge revenue
Less: Discounts
Net utility charges

(b) Fees and charges
Fees and Charges

( ¢) Rental income
Property rentals

(d) Interest received
Interest received - financial institutions

(e) Sales - Contract and recoverable works
Sales - Contract and recoverable works

(f) Other recurrent income
Trading income from Enferprise activities
Other Income

4  Grants, subsidies, contributions and donations

General purpose grants
State Government subsidies & grants
Total recurrent revenue

(b) Capital government grants and subsidies, and other contributions are analysed as follows:
State Government subsidies & grants
General purpose grants
Total capital revenue

(a) Recurrent grants and subsidies, other contributions and donations are analysed as follows:

2009
Note h

6,819
6,819
13,638

13,638

1,402,522
1,402,522

3,732,565
3,732,565

663,815
663,815

2,060,508
2,060,508

6,149,772
275.967
6,425,739

8,616,364
44,047.960
52,664,324

9,621,462
3,431,814
13,053.276







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the periad 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

( ©) Conditions over contributions

Contributions and grants which were recognised as revenues during the reporting
period and which were obtained on the condition that they be expended in a
manner specified by the contributor but had not been expended at the reporting
date.

Grants for expenditure on infrastructure

Contributions for infrastructure

Contributions and grants which were recognised as revenues during a previous
reporting period and were expended during the current reporting period in
accordance with the Council's obligations.

Grants expended on infrastructure
Contributions expended on infrastructure

Employee benefits

Total staff wages and salaries

Councillors' remuneration

Annual, sick and long service leave entitlements
Superannuation

Other employee related expenses

Less :  Capitalised employee expenses

Councillor remuneration represents salary, and other allowances paid in respeet of
carrying out their duties

Total Council employees at the reporting date:

Elected members
Ordinary staff’ (full time equivalents)
Total full time equivalent employees

Materials and services
Advertising and marketing
Administration supplies and consumables
Audit services
Communications and 1T
Consultants

Contractors

Donations paid

Power

Repairs and maimntenance
Rentals - Operating leases
Subscriptions and registrations
Travel

Other material and services
Oncosts recovered

Note

25

2009

13,053,276

13,053,276

34,425,261
1,109,433
4,391,295

1,436,087

41,362,076
1,615,514

42,977,590
(456,971)
42,520,619

Number
16
1,909
1,925

$
14,709
9,781,780
666,863
388,032
141,801
1,507,258
13,875
1,117,486
9.368,244
72,002
215,421
507.134
4,304,207

(13,148)
28,085,664







Torres Straif Island Regional Council
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2009
Note §

7  Finance costs
Finance costs charged by the Queensland Treasury Corporation 47,172
Interest on finance leases 10.960
Bank charges 49,695
Impairment of debts 69,412
Retuse restoration 82,194

T 259,433

8  Depreciation and Amortisation

(a) Depreciation of non-current assets
Buildings (Community) 10,343,082
Buildings (Corporate) 2,961,414
Recreation Facilitics 380,771
Roads/Transport Network 2,384,417
Stormwater Drainage Network 27,287
Flood Mitgation Network 74,926
Water Supply Network 2,818,095
Sewerage Network 4,797,745
Wharves, Piers, Jetties and Pontoons 512,504
Plant and Equipment 3,321,537
Total depreciation of non current assets 14 27,621,778

Untunded Depreciation

Accumulated Unfunded Depreciation

The accumulated un-funded depreciation represents the accumulated shortfall in funding being provided from operating revenue
to replace the assets at some future time.

(b

—

It is anticipated external horrowings will be required as the assets are replaced resulting in higher future operating costs.
Recognition of un-funded depreciation represents a decling in the capital value of the Council.

Net adjusted unfunded depreciation is calculated by taking the gross unfunded depreciation and deducting the amount of
depreciation that will not require funding due to either non-replacement of the asset, contributions becoming available for funding
the replacement, the replacement asset will cost less than the existing asset, or the engineers assessment of depreciation funding
iz less than the depreciation expense in the period.

There is no difterence between the gross and net unfunded depreciation on the basis that assets have only been valued and
subsequently depreciated if they represent a future requirement of the Council to maintain and replace.

The gross unfunded depreciation can be analysed as follows:

Road, Drainage and Bridge Network 2,387,914
Buildings 13,304,496
Recreation facilities 380,771
Water and wastewater drainage network 8,228,589
Wharves, jefties and pontoons 512,504
Plant & equipment 2,807,504

27,621,778
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

(b)

13

1

2009
MNote 5

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and on hand 15,271,512
Deposits at call 1,161,372
Less Bank Overdraft -
Balance per cash flow statement 16,432,884
Externally imposed expenditure restrictions at the reporting date
relate to the following cash assets:
Unspent government grants and subsidies 1,516,065
Total unspent restricted cash for capital projects 1,516,063

Cash and deposits at call are held in the National Australia Bank in normal term deposits and business
cheque accounts. The Bank currently has a Standard & Poor's credit rating of AA and a Moody's rating of
Aal

Trade and other receivables

Current

Other debtors 20,665,284
Less provision for doubtful debts (9,554,394
Loans and advances to controlled entities 187,723

Prepayments and accrued income -

11,298,613

Non-current

Loans and advances to commumity organisations «
Loans and advances to controlled entities and associates -
Mo interest is charged on other debtors,

There 1s no concentration of credin nsk for other debtors receivable

Loans to controlled entities relate to advances made to Poruma Island Pty Ltd. This loan is interest free
and has no scheduled date for repayment. The credit risk on this loan is considered low.

Inventories

Current

Stores and Materials 893,334
Total inventories 893,334

Equity investments

Interest in controlled entity - Poruma Island Pty Lid 350,002
350,002

Reconciliation of non-traded shares

Carrying amount at beginning of period 350,002
Carrying amount at the period end 350,002

The shares in Poruma Island Pty Lid are not traded on an active market and their fair value cannot be
ascertained reliably. Accordingly they are shown at cost.

Poruma lIsland Pty Ltd (ACN 098 641 162) was incorporated on 5 November 2001, to manage the Poruma
Island Resort, The operations of the controlled entity have not been consolidated within these financial
statements. The results of aperations for the financial years 2007-2008 and 2008-2009 are disclosed
below. The financial reporting for a 15 month period did not apply to Poruma Island Pty Ltd as part of
the Local Government amalgamation.

2009 2008
s S
MNet Profit/( Loss) from ordinary activities before income tax (109,742) (15,193)
Total assets 633,659 681,565
Total liabilities {471.226) (389,389)
Total equity 182,433 292,176
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Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

2009

Note 5
14 (b) Property, plant and equipment valuations were determined by reference to the following:

Land Assets
Freehold Land has been included at fair value as at 14 March 2008 as determined by
Rushton AssetVal Pty Lid, Property, Plant, Equipment and Infrastructure Consultants.

Leasehold Land within the Couneil area is subject 1o a Deed Of Grant In trust (DOGIT). The land is administered by the Depaniment
of Environment and Resource Management and the Council has restricted use of this land for the benefit of island inhabitants, The
DOGIT land has not been taken up in the Council's assets as it cannot be reliably measured.

Buildings
Buildings have been included at their fair value as at 14 March 2008 as determuned by
Rushton AssetVal Pty Ltd, Property, Plant, Equipment and Infrastructure Consultants,

less accumulated depreciation as at 30 June 2009,

Plant and Equipment

Other plant and equipment has been included at fair value as at 14 March 2008
as determined by Rushton AssetVal Pty Ltd, Property, Plant, Equipment and
Infrastructure Consultanis, less accumulated depreciation as at 30 June 2009,
Refer to accounting policy note 1R (iii) for further details,

Infrastructure
Infrastructure (which incorporates Roads and Transport, Stormwater Drainage, Flood Mitigation, Water Supply, Sewerage, Wharves
and Pontoons) has been included at fair value as at 14 March 2008 as determined by Rushton AssetVal Pty Ltd, Property, Plant,
Equipment and Infrastructure Consultants, less accumulated depreciation as at 30 June 2009,

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress reflects expenditure incurred on infrastructure and housing programs that was not complete at 30 June 2009 and
therefore was not subject to the valuation excrcise. Capital work in progress is held al cost,

15 Trade and other payables

Current
Creditors and accruals 4,310,561
GST Payable 1,810,353
Annual leave 1,128,412
7,249,326
Non-Current
Annual leave 356,534

356,534







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

Note
16 Borrowings
Current
Loans QTC 17
Finance leases 1%
Non-Current
Loans QTC 17
Finance leases 18

(a) Bank Overdraft

At 30 June 2009 Council has no bank overdrafl facility.

(b) Unsecured Borrowings
Unsecured borrowings are provided by the Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC).

All borrowings are in $A denominated amounts and camied at amortised cost, interest being expensed as it accrues. No interest has been capitalised during the

2008

70,080
35,086
105,166

538,752
18,860
557,612

current or comparative reporting period.  Expected final repayment dates vary from 31 December 2009 to 31 December 2014,

There have been no defaults or breaches of the loan agreement during the period.

Principal and interest repayments are made gquanterly in arrears.

17 Loans
(1) Queensland Treasury Corporation

Transferred from Island Co-ordinating Council as part of Government restructure
Loans raised
Principal repayments
Interest and admin charges accrued
Book value at penod end

LA, 9

Classified as :
Current
MNon-current

The loan market value at the reporting date was $602,767. This represents the value of the debt
if the Council repaid it at that date. As it is the intention of the Council to hold the debt for its
term, no adjustment is required to be made in these accounts.

18 Finance leases
Movements in finance lease during the reporting period were as follows:

Transferred from Badu Island Council as part of Government restructure
Payments made in the period
Minimum lease payments

LA, S

The above minimum lease payments are payable as follows:
Not later than one year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than § years

Less: Future finance charges
Lease liability recognised in the financial statemenis

Classified as:
Current
Non-Current

The present value of above minimum lease payments are payable as follows:
Not later than one year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

There are 4 lease agreements which commenced on 14 December 2006 for a period of
4 years,

The carrying value of the leased assets is as follows:
Meotor Vehicles

660,588
(99,724)

47,967

608,831

70,080
538,752
608,832

94,058
(40,112)
53,946

40,068
18,860
58,028
(4.982)

53,946

35,086
18,860
53,946

40,068
18,860

58,928

63,250







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Motes to the Financial Statements
For the period 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

19 Provisions
Current
Long service leave

Non-Current
Refuse restoration
Long service leave

Details of movements in provisions:

(1) Refuse restoration

Transferred from former Island Councils as part of Governmenl restructure - change in

accounting policy

Increase in provision - finance cost

Increase in provision due to change in discount rate
Balance at the end of period

_ This is the present value of the estimated cost of restoring the
Refuse disposal site to a useable state at the end of its useful life.
The projected cost is $2,662,060 and this cost is expected to be
incurred in 2013,

(b) Long Service Leave
Transterred trom former Island Councils as part of Government restructure
Long service leave entitiement arising
Long Service entitlement extinguished
Long Service entilement paid
Balance at the end of penod

Current
Mon current
Balance at the end of period

20 Retained surplus
Movements in the retained surplus were as follows:

Retained surplus/{deficit) at the beginning of financial year

Change in Net Assels resulling from operations after gain on restructuring
Retained surplus at the end of the financial year

21 Commitments for expenditure
() Operating leases
Minimum lease payments in relation to non-cancellable operating
leases are as Lollows:
Within one year
One to five years

More than five years

Note

()
()

LAY

LA 9

2009

513,883
513,883

2,315,114
247,395
2,602,509

2,232,920
82,194
2,315,114

661,651
139,627

801,278
513,883
287,395
801,278

555,354,610

555,354,610

39,765
38,669
29,210
107,644







Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the perod 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009

(h)

22

3

24

(a)

2009
Note 5
Contractual Commitments
Contractual commitments al balance date but not recognised in the financial
statements are as follows:
Rental agreements for Thursday 1sland accommodation 1,559,659
Renaitl agreement for Caims offices 639,105
Software contract with Civica 601,088
2,799,852

Capital and other reserves

Council has elected to not establish capital or operating reserves in accordance with section 25
of the Local Government (Community Government Areas) Finance Standard (2004).

Contingent liabilities

Details and estimates of maximum amounis of contingent liabilities are as follows:

Local Government Mutual

The Torres Strait Island Regional Council is a member of the local government mutual liability sclf-insurance pool, LGM
Queensland. In the event of the pool being wound up or it is unable to meet its debis as they fall due, the trust deed and rules provide
that any accumulated deficit will be met by the individual pool members in the same proportion as their contribution is to the total
poel contributions in respect to any year that a deficit arises.

The latest financial statements of LGM Queensland are as at 30 June 2009 and show
accumulated members funds (equity) of $9,768,415,

Local Government Workcare

The Torres Strait [sland Regional Council is a member of the Queensland local government worker's compensation self-insurance
scheme, Local Government Workcare. Under this scheme the Council has provided an indemnity towards a bank guarantee to cover
bad debts which may remain should the self insurance licence be cancelled and there was insufficient funds available to cover
outstanding liabilities. Only the Queensland Government's workers compensation authority may call en any part of the guaraniee
should the above circumstances arise. The Council's maximum exposure to the bank guarantee is $120,000.

Events after balance date

A ber of events ial to the Council have occurred subsequent to 30 June 2009 including:

Divestment of micrg businesses (o community entilies

The former Island Councils of the Torres Strait operated a number of Island Based Enterprises. At amalgamation, Council formed
the view that it was desirable to divest these Enterprises, where practicable, in favour of Community Based Organisations established
for this purpose, Council called for expressions of interest from duly gualified organisations to review the financial viability of these
enterprises and provide recommendations.

During the year ended 30 June 2010, Council assisted with the establisk 1 of four Community based organisations:
- Badu Island Foundation Limited

- Ged Erub Trading Homeland Enterprise (Torres Strait Islander) Corporation

- Opnor Bakir Atabur (Torres Strait Islander) Corporation

- Saibai Community Development (Torres Strait Islander) Corporation

Council divested the following Canteen operations from 31 December 2009 in accordance with section 283 (1) (b) of the Liguor Act
1992,

- Badu Island Hotel transferred to Badu Island Foundation Ltd

- Erub Daido Community Club transferred to Ged Erub Trading Homeland Enterprise (Torres Strait Islander) Corporation
- Mer Community Club transferred to Opnor Bakir Atabur (Torres Strait Islander) Corporation

- Saibai Community Club transferred to Saibai Community Development (Torres Strait Islander) Corporation

The revenue and expenditure for the Canteens for the period from 1 July 2009 o 31 December 2009 are as follows:

Canteen description Revenue Expenses Net result
Badu Island Hotel 505,233 536,910 (31,677)
Erub Daido Community Club 230,478 207,665 22,814
Mer Community Club 422,141 213,043 209,098
Saibai Community Club 210,978 174,697 36,282
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Note g

Events after balance date

Amending Council General Mecting Reguirements

Council has amended the requirement for Council gencral meetings to be held on a monthly basis to meetings being required every
two months, The ings will be conducied using video conferencing and teleconferencing facilities every second month, The
purpose of this change is to reduce the administrative cosls associated with Council meetings inthe Torres Strait, which have on
average costed approximately $42,000 to run,

An undertaking to not Fund non-core functions unless fully prant funded
The Coungil does not beligve that the following functions are core business of Council and that other agencies or Government
Departments are responsible, as such Council will not provide for these positions past 1 July 2011

- Communiry Police
= Post Office
= Centrelink
- Rangers
- Home and Community Care (HACC)
= Childcare
Do
The only consideration Council will give in operaling these functions is if they are cost neutral. Presently, the total cost to Council for
these positions is $13,303,837 in wages alone.

Ending receipt of cash at Council offices

The cash receipting process has historically been surrounded by risk. Underlying the issues is the inherent difficulty with cash
handling when access to a bank is not readily accessible. Divisions currently provide a range of cash services 1o the community.
These services include:

+ Cash Transfers

+ ATM Facilities

« EFTPOS Cash Cut Facilities

+ Banking agent for Enterpriscs

Presently, all Divisional Offices accept cash pavments with the exception of Kubin, The Kubin community has been operating a
cashless office offering only an EFTPOS payment facility to community members since January 2009,

Cash services are available to community members through a variely of alternative means, Namely, internet banking, telephone
banking, third party operated ATM’s and EFTPOS facilitics.

The Council at its June 2010 meeting discussed a Cash Receipling Strategy Report recommending a move (o a no cash policy across
all Council Divisions. Council communicated preference towards a staged implementation during the 2010/2011 financial year.

The financial impact of moving to cashless Divisional Offices is not quantifiable, however savings are anticipated from the following:
+ Reduction in administrative time at Divisional Office with the removal of Cash Transfers and EFTPOS Cash Outs

* Reduction in administrative time in conducting daily cash counts

+ Reduction in adminisirative time in reconciling bank deposits

A non-financial impact is that without managing cash, Council is not exposed to cash related fraud nisk.

Development of Asset Management Plans
Asset Management Plans are currently being developed to demonsirate responsive management of assets (and services provided from
assets), compliance with regulatory requirements, and to communicate funding required to provide the required levels of service.

The Council exists to provide services to its community. Some of these services are provided by infrastructure assets. Council has
acquired infrastructure assets by ‘purchase’, by contract, construction by council statt and by donation of assets to meet increased
levels of service.

Council's goal in managing infrastructure assets is (o meet the required level of service in the most cost effective manner for present
and future consumers.

The financial cost of developing Asset Management Plans using the Institute of Public Works and Engineering Australia is
$35.887.00. This cost does not inchide ongoing costs associated with Council staff in delivering and implementing the asset
management plans. Ongoing salary costs assocatiated with maintenance of these plans are part of the Council corporate
administration costs estimated al approximately 100,000,
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Note 5

Events after balance date

Lease for Provision of Office Accommodation in Caims

The Council has adopted an organisational structure to deliver its services to the Community. Since amalgamation, the Council has
been progressively filling (he organisational structure to the best of its abilities. A significant constraint to filling the organisational
structure is associated with the Councils ability to physically house new officers, both in terms of commercial and domestic real estate.

Four options were developed and costed to provide Council with guidance on housing new and or additional staff. The four options
were:

Option A: Staff Departments Housed on an Outer Island

Option B: Thursday Island Expansion

Option C: Caims Commercial Lease

Option D: Cairns Commercial Purchase

Atits Council mecting in February 2010 at St Pauls, the Council resolved to enter into a commercial lease agreement for office
accommaodation in Caims.

Council entered into an agreement to lease office premises at 111 Graflon Street.  An estimate of the value over the lease period is
$2.6M.

The Grafion St complex is now at a point (October 20110) where a tender has been let for the fit-out of the complex,

An Agreement with Telstra for Provision of Frame RelayBDSL senvice to divisional offices

During August 2010, Council entered into an agreement with Telstra for the provision of frame relay / BDSL services to Council
Offices. This agreement funded by the State Government through Council will provide Council Offices with broadband connection
speeds up to 4mbps per Divisional Office. The financial cost of this to the Council was approximately $3M,

Council at its meeting in February 2010, at St Pauls resolved that Council undertakes the investigalion into establishing an LGOC for

the building team, authorising the CEO to engage suitable qualified persons or organisations (o carryout business plans and public
benefit assessment necessary.

A Brief was developed and Jet 1o Australian Economic Consul who de ined the following:

Based on financial forecasts for the business, there appears to be sirong potential for Council to carn decent commercial returns from
the business should it be effectively managed and current funding arrangements continue. A corporate structure may best achieve this
outcome, and would also ensure that all direct and indirect costs are appropriately identified and recovered by the business,

Initial estimates to siructure the business are in the order of $250,000,

The cashflow assessment for the corporatised scenario to 2030, including an estimate of its terminal value of the business in the final
year, reports a net present value of total net cash flows (after tax equivalent payments) for the buginess of $40M at a discount rate of
11%. Owverhead and capital costs are explicitly accounted for in the model.

The cashflow is identifying a posilive net present value — therefore the change in operating structure for the Business Services Unil is
a positive change for the Council

The Council experienced severe weather events through the period 2009 and 2010, This resulted in extensive damage to Council
assets. The Council has subsequently put in an NDRRA Claim of $2,217,246 to rectify the damage.

Loss of Community Development Employment Projects (CDEP)
The Community Development Employment Projects (CDEP) management by Council finished on 30 September 2010 with
Community Enterprises Australia (CEA) engaged as the new CDEP service provider,

As at 30 September 2010, Council terminated its CDEP participants from its payroll system. These participants were transitioned
over to CEA for future management. The approximate cost to the Council of losing CDEP participants associated with Core Council
business is $9M.
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Note $
Summary of unaudited Council finances for the year ended 30 June 2010

2010 2009

$'000 F000
Financial performance
Total revenue 64,974 80,016
Total expenses (79,751) (98,487)
Met operating surplus (loss) (14,777) (18,471)
Other comprehensive income 29,343 573,826
Total comprehensive income 14,567 555,355
Financial position
Current assets 26,278 28,624
Non cumrent assels 558,464 538,115
Total assets 584,746 566,739
Current liabilities 10,867 7,868
Non current liabilities 3,957 3,516
Total liabilities 14,824 11,385
Total Equity 569,922 555,354

There are no other matters or occurrences that have come to our atiention up to the present time which would materially affect the
financial report therein, or which are likely to materially affect the future results or operations of the Council.

Superannuation

The Torres Strait Island Regional Council contributes to the Local Government Superannuation Scheme

{the scheme) in respect of certain of its employees.. The scheme has two elements referred to as

the defined benefits scheme and the accumulation scheme.

Both these schemes are defined contdbution schemes as defined in the Australian
Accounting Standard AASB119 Employee benefits . Council has no liability to

or interest in the scheme other than the payment of the statutory contributions.

Amy amount by which either scheme is over or under funded would only atfect future

benetits and is not an asset or liability of the council.

Accordingly there is no recognition in the financial statements of any over- or under-

funding of the scheme,

The audited general purpose financial report of the scheme ag at 30 June 2008 (the most
recent available) which was not subject to any audil qualification, indicatcs that the assets of

the scheme are sufficient to meet the acerued benefits.

The general purpose financial statements disclose that the most recent actuarial assessment
of the scheme was undertaken as at 1 July 2006. The actuary indicated that without
improvements to benefit conditions, or other unanticipated events, current contribution rates

would be sufficient 10 meet members benefits as they accrue.

The Queensland Local Government Superannuation Board, the trustee of the scheme, advised
that the local government superannualion scheme was a complying superannuation scheme

for the purpose of the Commonwealth Superannuation Industry (Supervision) legislation,

The amount of superannuation contributions paid by Torres Strait Island Regonal Council
to the superannuation scheme in this period for the benefit of employees was:

The balance of contributions for the period owing at 30 June 2009 of $870,480 was paid after
the period end and this liability is recognised in creditors and accruals shown at Note 15,

1,436,087
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26 Trust funds

Meonies collected or held on behalf of residents yet to be paid:
Island Funeral Funds
Church Funds
Other Community Funds

The Torres Strait Island Regional Council performs only a custodial role in respect
of these monies. As these funds cannot be used by the Council, they are

not brought to account in these financial statements.

27 Reconciliation of result from ordinary activities to net cash inflow {outflow)

from operating activities

Result from ordinary activities
MNon-cash operating items:
Depreciation and amortisation

Change in future rehabilitation costs

Investing and development activities :
Net (profit) loss on disposal of non current assets
Capital granis and contributions

Gain on restructure of local government

Financing Activities

Changes in operating assets and liabilities :
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in other operating assels
Increase (decrease) in payables

Ingrease (decrease) in other provisions

Net cash outflow from operating activities

Note

2009

425,499

78,315
148,955
652,770

555,354.610

27,621,778
82,194
27,703,972

(13,053,276)
(573,825,7117)

(586,878,993}

(2,067,147)
49,114
1,915,491

(238,919)

(341,461)

(4,161,872)
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28 Financial Risk Management

Torres Strait Island Regional Council's activities expose it o a variety of financial risks including interest rate risk, credit risk, and liquidity risk.

Exposure to financial risks is managed in accordance with Council approved policies on financial risk management. These policies focus on managing the volatility
of financial markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Council.

Torres Strait Island Regional Council measures risk exposure using a variety of methods as follows:

|Risk exposure |Measurement method
Interest rate risk |Sensitivity analysis
Liquidity risk |Maturity analysis
Credit Risk |Ageing analysis
(i) Credit Risk

Credit risk exposure refers to the situation where the Council may incur financial loss as a result of another party 1o a financial instrument failing to discharge their
obligations,

The Council assesses the credit risk before providing goods or services and applies normal business credit protection procedures to minimise the risk.

The Council is exposed to credit risk through its in with the Q land Treasury Corporation (QTC) and National Australia Bank, The QTC Cash
Fund is an asset management portfolio that invests with a wide variety of high credit rating counterparties. Deposits are capital puaranteed. Other investments are
held with National Australia bank and whilst not capital guaranteed, the likelihood of a credit failure is remote. The National Australia Bank has a Standard &
Poor's credit rating of AA and a Moody's rating of Aal.

The maximum exposure Lo credit risk at balance date in relation to each class of recognised financial asset is the gross carrying amount of those assets inclusive of
any provisions for impairment.

No collateral is held as security relating to the financial assets held by the Couneil.

The following table represents the Council's maximum exposure to credit risk:

2009
Financial Assets $
Cash and cash equivalents 16,432,884
Receivables - rates 0
Receivables - other 11,298,612]
Tatal
Past due or impaired

No financial assets have had their terms renegotiated so as o prevent them from being past due or impaired, and are stated at the carrying amounts as indicated,

The following table represents an analysis of the age of the Council's financial assets that are either fully performing, past due or impaired:

Fully Performing Past due Impaired Total
$ Less than 30 $ $
days 30-60 days  61-90 days
$ $ $
Receivables ] - - 20,853,006 (9.554.354) 11,298,612
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(ii) Liguidity Risk
Liguidity risk refers to the situation where the Council may encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities. The Council

is exposed to liquidity risk through iis trading in the normal course of business and borrowings from the Queensland Treasury Corporation for capital
works.

The Council manages its exposure to liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash reserves to cater for unexpected volatility in cash Hows.

The following table sets out the liquidity risk of financial liabilities held by the Council in a format as it might be provided to t. The

disclosed in the maturity analysis represent the contractual undiscounted cash flows at balance date:

Financial Liabilities

Oto 1year 1105 years Over S years Total
8 $ S §
2009
QTC Loan 71,869 287,475 503,081 862,425
Finance leases 35,853 18,093 0 53,946

Financing Arrangements

Unrestricted access was available at balance date to the lines of credit listed below:

2009

o

Corporate Credit Card Facility 100,000,

The corporate credit card facility is related to the maximum exposure associaled with Councils procurement cards.

(iii) Interest Rate Risk
The Council is exposed to interest rate risk through its finance lease borrowings, borrowings from the Queensland Treasury Corporation and cash
holdings held with financial institutions,

The risk in borrowing is etfectively managed by borrowing mainly /(only) from the Queensland Treasury Corporation and having access (o a mix of
floating and fixed funding sources such that the desired interest rate risk exposure can be constructed. Intercst rate risk in other areas is minimal.

The Council does not undertake any hedging of interest rate risk.

The following interest rate sensitivity analysis is based on a report similar to that which would be provided 1o management,
depicting the outcome o profit and loss should there be a 1% increase in markel interest rates. The calculations assume
that the rate would be held constant over the next financial year, with the change occurring at the beginning of that year. If
the rates decreased by 1% the impact would be equal in amount in the reverse direction.

Net carrying amount Profit Equity
2009 2009 2009
s $ S
Financial assets - 6,638 6,638
Financial liabilities (2,594) (2,594) (2,594)

Net total (2.594) 4,044 4,044
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Management Certificate
For the year ended 30 June 2009

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared pursuant to Section 532 of the Local Government Act 1993, the Local
Govemment Finance Standard 2005 (the Standard) and other prescribed requirements.

In accordance with Section 48 of the Standard we certify that:
(i) the relevant recording and reporting procedures have been complied with in the preparation of the financial statements; and

(i) the financial statements, as set out on pages 1 to 41, have been drawn up to present a true and fair view, in accordance with prescribed
accounting standards, of the financial performance and cash flows of Torres Strait Island Regional Council and the consolidated entity for
the period from 15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009 and of the financial position as at the end of that year.

) A
/]' ,‘/0 B }ax{- Coad \.‘:
r ‘j"\ Chief Executive Officer

5 ) o i il
Date: 5 IO? 1 L0100 Date: 3© i 2010







INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Mayor of Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Matters Relating to the Electronic Presentation of the Audited Financial Report

The auditor's report relates to the financial report of Torres Strait Island Regional Council for the
financial year ended 30 June 2009 included on Torres Strait Island Regional Council's website. The
Council is responsible for the integrity of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council's website. | have not
been engaged to report on the integrity of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council's website. The
auditor's report refers only to the statements named below. It does not provide an opinion on any
other information which may have been hyperlinked to/from these statements. If users of the financial
report are concerned with the inherent risks arising from electronic data communications they are
advised to refer to the hard copy of the audited financial report, available from Torres Strait Island
Regional Council, to confirm the information included in the audited financial report presented on this
website.

These matters also relate to the presentation of the audited financial report in other electronic media
including CD Rom.

Report on the Financial Report

I have audited the accompanying financial report of Torres Strait Island Regional Council, which
comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2009, and the income statement, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the period ended 30 June 2009, a summary of significant
accounting policies, other explanatory notes and certificates given by the Mayor and Chief Executive
Officer.

The Council’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1993 and Local Government Finance Standard 2005
including compliance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian
Accounting Interpretations). This responsibility includes establishing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit is prescribed in the
Auditor-General Act 2009. This Act, including transitional provisions, came into operation on
1 July 2009 and replaces the previous requirements contained in the Financial Administration and
Audit Act 1977.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards,
which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. These auditing standards require compliance
with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that the audit is planned and
performed to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free of material
misstatement.







An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of risks of material misstatement in the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control, other than in expressing an opinion on compliance with
prescribed requirements. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial report.

Due to the matters discussed in the Basis for Disclaimer of Auditor's Opinion paragraphs, | have not
been able to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence in order to form an opinion on the
financial report.

Independence

The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all authorised
auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector entities and can only be
removed by Parliament.

The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not subject to
direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents and
property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General’s opinion are significant.

Basis for Disclaimer of Auditor’s Opinion

| was unable to obtain all the information and explanations | required in order to form an opinion on
the financial report of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council because the Council did not maintain
effective systems of internal control over its financial operations during the financial period. The more
significant internal control breakdowns that resulted in a limitation of the scope of the audit were:

e The cash and cash equivalents balance at 30 June 2009 of $16.432m, reported in Note 10,
includes a cash on hand balance of $0.174m which is identical to the total cash on hand balance
transferred from the former Island Councils on 15 March 2008. As the Council did not complete
physical cash counts for all locations at 30 June 2009 | am unable to verify whether this cash
existed at 30 June 2009.

e The Council had a significant number of accounts in the general ledger classified as either
suspense, clearing, or cash in safe, which could not be substantiated. In particular, the cash and
cash equivalents balance of $16.432m, reported in Note 10, and the net trade and other
receivables balance of $11.299m, disclosed in Note 11, were adjusted by a journal entry as at
30 June 2009 that incorporated a net transfer of $7.252m to the provision for doubtful debts.
Included in the journal entry were suspense account balances totalling $0.726m (debit) and
$0.226m(credit) that had not been identified and cleared.

e Housing rental debtors were not raised for the majority of 2008-09. A bulk debtor raising for
housing rentals was undertaken during the period from May to July 2009. Despite this, many
individual debtors continued to pay their weekly housing rentals. The net trade and other
receivables balance of $11.299m, reported in Note 11, is net of unallocated receipts of $2.722m.
These unallocated receipts primarily relate to housing rental receipts from community members
that are yet to be posted to individual debtor accounts.

e As a result of the matters discussed in the three preceding paragraphs, the net balance of trade
and other receivables could not be reconciled to individual debtor records; the completeness and
accuracy of non-grant revenue of $14.299m, reported in the income statement, was unable to be
verified; and | was also unable to form an opinion on the statement of cash flows.







e Employee (including CDEP participants) pay rates could not be verified as employee personnel
files and CDEP records were incomplete and inconsistent with payroll records. Due to the lack of
supporting documentation, the completeness, accuracy and validity of the employee benefits
expense of $42.521m, reported at Note 5, could not be substantiated.

e Opening balances for annual leave and long service leave liabilities were not supported by
appropriate documentation and significant estimation was required by the Council to calculate the
opening balances for employee benefits. In addition, there was a lack of adequate leave records
and uncertainty of pay rates used in the employee benefit liability calculations. As a result, the
completeness, accuracy, validity and valuation of the reported annual leave liability of $1.485m
reported in Note 15 and the long service leave liability of $0.801m reported in Note 19 could not
be verified.

Further to the internal control issues noted above, the Council did not maintain adequate systems to
enable it to determine its statutory obligations to the Commonwealth, in that:

e The Council failed to remit unpaid PAYG instalments on behalf of Council employees between
28 November 2008 and 1 June 2009 and between 23 June 2009 and 30 November 2009,
resulting in an unpaid PAYG liability at 30 June 2009 of $0.943m. Council also failed to remit long
overdue superannuation contributions during 2008-09, resulting in an unpaid superannuation
contributions liability of $0.870m at 30 June 2009, disclosed in Note 25.

¢ From the Council's commencement on 15 March 2008 to the end of the first financial reporting
period at 30 June 2009, only two monthly Business Activity Statement returns were lodged by the
Council in respect of its GST obligations. No GST related payments were made during the period
23 July 2008 to 30 June 2009. The reported GST liability at 30 June 2009 of $1.81m, disclosed in
Note 15, included total unpaid GST liabilities transferred from the former Island Councils of
$0.859m.

In my opinion the above matters constitute a breach of section 517 of the Local Government Act
1993, which requires that the Council comply with sound accounting principles when establishing a
system for managing it’s finances.

In addition to the above matters, assets and liabilities totalling $254.556m were transferred from the
abolished Island Councils on 15 March 2008. Adjustments of $319.270m were made to these
transferred assets and liabilities as the Council aligned the accounting policies of all the former
councils. Both of these amounts were disclosed in the income statement as part of the gain on
restructure of local government. However, as | was unable to form an opinion on the final financial
reports of four of the former councils (Badu Island Council, Erub Island Council, Mer Island Council
and Saibai Island Council) as at 14 March 2008, | am still unable to form an opinion on the
completeness, accuracy and valuation of the reported gains arising from these former councils which
represent a combined net asset value of $114.994m, disclosed in Note 9.

The financial impact of these matters on the financial report can not be practicably quantified due to
the absence of reliable evidentiary source documents.







Disclaimer of Auditor’s Opinion

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 -

(a) | have not received all the information and explanations which | have required; and

(b) in my opinion, because of the existence of limitations on the scope of my work as described in
the preceding paragraphs, and the effect of such adjustments, if any, as might have been
determined to be necessary had these limitations not existed, | am unable to and do not express
an opinion as to whether -

(i)  the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and keeping of accounts have
been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the financial report has been drawn up so as to present a true and fair view, in
accordance with the prescribed accounting standards, of the financial performance and
cash flows of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council for the financial period
15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009 and of the financial position as at the end of that period.

AUDITOR GENERA[

2 3 DEC 2010

OF QUEENSLAND
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Mayor of Torres Strait Island Regional Council
Report on the Financial Report

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Torres Strait Island Regional Council, which
comprises the balance sheet as at 30 June 2009, and the income statement, statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the period ended 30 June 2009, a summary of significant
accounting policies, other explanatory notes and certificates given by the Mayor and Chief Executive
Officer.

The Council’'s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Council is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1993 and Local Government Finance Standard 2005
including compliance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards (including the Australian
Accounting Interpretations). This responsibility includes establishing and maintaining internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibility to express an opinion on the financial report based on the audit is prescribed in the
Auditor-General Act 2009. This Act, including transitional provisions, came into operation on
1 July 2009 and replaces the previous requirements contained in the Financial Administration and
Audit Act 1977.

The audit was conducted in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensland Auditing Standards,
which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. These auditing standards require compliance
with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and that the audit is planned and
performed to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of risks of material misstatement in the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, other than in expressing an opinion on compliance with
prescribed requirements. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial report.

Due to the matters discussed in the Basis for Disclaimer of Auditor's Opinion paragraphs, | have not
been able to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence in order to form an opinion on the
financial report.

Independence
The Auditor-General Act 2009 promotes the independence of the Auditor-General and all authorised

auditors. The Auditor-General is the auditor of all Queensland public sector entities and can only be
removed by Parliament.







The Auditor-General may conduct an audit in any way considered appropriate and is not subject to
direction by any person about the way in which audit powers are to be exercised.
The Auditor-General has for the purposes of conducting an audit, access to all documents and
property and can report to Parliament matters which in the Auditor-General's opinion are significant.

Basis for Disclaimer of Auditor’s Opinion

| was unable to obtain all the information and explanations | required in order to form an opinion on
the financial report of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council because the Council did not maintain
effective systems of internal control over its financial operations during the financial period. The more
significant internal control breakdowns that resulted in a limitation of the scope of the audit were:

e The cash and cash equivalents balance at 30 June 2009 of $16.432m, reported in Note 10,
includes a cash on hand balance of $0.174m which is identical to the total cash on hand balance
transferred from the former Island Councils on 15 March 2008. As the Council did not complete
physical cash counts for all locations at 30 June 2009 | am unable to verify whether this cash
existed at 30 June 2009.

e The Council had a significant number of accounts in the general ledger classified as either
suspense, clearing, or cash in safe, which could not be substantiated. In particular, the cash and
cash equivalents balance of $16.432m, reported in Note 10, and the net trade and other
receivables balance of $11.299m, disclosed in Note 11, were adjusted by a journal entry as at
30 June 2009 that incorporated a net transfer of $7.252m to the provision for doubtful debts.
Included in the journal entry were suspense account balances totalling $0.726m (debit) and
$0.226m(credit) that had not been identified and cleared.

e Housing rental debtors were not raised for the majority of 2008-09. A bulk debtor raising for
housing rentals was undertaken during the period from May to July 2009. Despite this, many
individual debtors continued to pay their weekly housing rentals. The net trade and other
receivables balance of $11.299m, reported in Note 11, is net of unallocated receipts of $2.722m.
These unallocated receipts primarily relate to housing rental receipts from community members
that are yet to be posted to individual debtor accounts.

e As a result of the matters discussed in the three preceding paragraphs, the net balance of trade
and other receivables could not be reconciled to individual debtor records; the completeness and
accuracy of non-grant revenue of $14.299m, reported in the income statement, was unable to be
verified; and | was also unable to form an opinion on the statement of cash flows.

e Employee (including CDEP participants) pay rates could not be verified as employee personnel
files and CDEP records were incomplete and inconsistent with payroll records. Due to the lack of
supporting documentation, the completeness, accuracy and validity of the employee benefits
expense of $42.521m, reported at Note 5, could not be substantiated.

e Opening balances for annual leave and long service leave liabilities were not supported by
appropriate documentation and significant estimation was required by the Council to calculate the
opening balances for employee benefits. In addition, there was a lack of adequate leave records
and uncertainty of pay rates used in the employee benefit liability calculations. As a result, the
completeness, accuracy, validity and valuation of the reported annual leave liability of $1.485m
reported in Note 15 and the long service leave liability of $0.801m reported in Note 19 could not
be verified.

Further to the internal control issues noted above, the Council did not maintain adequate systems to
enable it to determine its statutory obligations to the Commonwealth, in that;

e The Council failed to remit unpaid PAYG instaiments on behalf of Council employees between
28 November 2008 and 1 June 2009 and between 23 June 2009 and 30 November 2009,
resulting in an unpaid PAYG liability at 30 June 2009 of $0.943m. Council also failed to remit long
overdue superannuation contributions during 2008-09, resulting in an unpaid superannuation
contributions liability of $0.870m at 30 June 2009, disclosed in Note 25.







e From the Council's commencement on 15 March 2008 to the end of the first financial reporting
period at 30 June 2009, only two monthly Business Activity Statement returns were lodged by the
Council in respect of its GST obligations. No GST related payments were made during the period
23 July 2008 to 30 June 2009. The reported GST liability at 30 June 2009 of $1.81m, disclosed in
Note 15, included total unpaid GST liabilities transferred from the former Island Councils of
$0.859m.

In my opinion the above matters constitute a breach of section 517 of the Local Government Act
1993, which requires that the Council comply with sound accounting principles when establishing a
system for managing it's finances.

In addition to the above matters, assets and liabilities totalling $254.556m were transferred from the
abolished Island Councils on 15 March 2008. Adjustments of $319.270m were made to these
transferred assets and liabilities as the Council aligned the accounting policies of all the former
councils. Both of these amounts were disclosed in the income statement as part of the gain on
restructure of local government. However, as | was unable to form an opinion on the final financial
reports of four of the former councils (Badu Island Council, Erub Island Council, Mer Island Council
and Saibai Island Council) as at 14 March 2008, | am still unable to form an opinion on the
completeness, accuracy and valuation of the reported gains arising from these former councils which
represent a combined net asset value of $114.994m, disclosed in Note 9.

The financial impact of these matters on the financial report can not be practicably quantified due to
the absence of reliable evidentiary source documents.

Disclaimer of Auditor’s Opinion

In accordance with s.40 of the Auditor-General Act 2009 -

(a) | have not received all the information and explanations which | have required; and

(b) in my opinion, because of the existence of limitations on the scope of my work as described in
the preceding paragraphs, and the effect of such adjustments, if any, as might have been
determined to be necessary had these limitations not existed, | am unable to and do not express
an opinion as to whether -

(i)  the prescribed requirements in respect of the establishment and keeping of accounts have
been complied with in all material respects; and

(i) the financial report has been drawn up so as to present a true and fair view, in
accordance with the prescribed accounting standards, of the financial performance and
cash flows of the Torres Strait Island Regional Council for the financial period
15 March 2008 to 30 June 2009 and of the financial position as at the end of that period.

G G POOLE FCPA Queensland Audit Office
Auditor-General of Queensland Brisbane

AUDITOR GENERA

23 DEC 2010

OF QUEENSLAND
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From: s47F

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2012 14:26

To: RDAF

Subject: RDAF Round Two Application for Torres Strait Island Regional Council (RDAF200155)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

RDAF Round Two Application for Torres Strait Island Regional
Councill

Dear RDAF,

This email was generated within the GMS website. The email provides a copy of the RDAF Round
Two application correct at the time that the email was generated (02:25 PM on Monday 30 Apr
2012).

This application was submitted for RDAF Round Two funding at 02:28 PM on Wednesday 15 Feb
2012 02:28 PM by John Scarce.

Kind regards,
Department of Regional Australia, Local Government, Arts and Sport.

This is a system generated email. Do not respond to this email.
For enquiries please contact the Department's Infoline on 1800 005 495 or emaill

rdaf@reqgional.gov.au.

About the Regional Development Australia Fund (RDAF)

What is the RDAF?

The Regional Development Australia Fund is a national program to support Australia’s regions and
enhance the economic development and livability of their communities.

Who is eligible to apply for RDAF Round Two funding?

The following organisations are eligible to apply for funding:

¢ Local governing bodies as defined by the Local Government (Financial Assistance) Act 1995
(Cwith) and others (see Glossary of Terms on Page 27 of the Guidelines); and
¢ Incorporated not-for-profit organisations with a minimum annual income of $1.5 million.
For-profit organisations (including universities) can not apply for funding, however, for-profit
organisations may participate in a consortium which applies for funding.

The Application Process

Applications can be submitted from Monday 11 January 2012 until Thursday 16 February 2012 11:59
PM AEDST. On submission of your application an automated process will instantly send an email
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acknowledging receipt of the application to the person that submits the application form.

The application form should be considered in conjunction with Regional Development Australia
Fund Round Two Guidelines, which are available from www.regional.gov.au.

Only one application can be submitted per applicant under RDAF Round Two - additional
applications will not be accepted.

All applications must demonstrate the project will deliver value-for-money and a clear, direct and
measurable benefit to local communities.

Completing the Application Form

The RDAF Round Two application webform is divided into tabs that sit in a row near the top of your
screen. Each tab relates to a different aspect of the application. You must complete the 'Before
you Begin' and 'Eligibility Checklist' tabs before you can access the remaining tabs.

Itis recommended that you read through the entire application before you begin answering
questions from the 'Applicant Information' tab onwards. You can only jump (or skip) tabs once all
tabs have been opened.

Only one application form can be completed at a time. To complete another application form you
must either cancel your unsubmitted application, or withdraw your submitted application (see
details below).

To be eligible for RDAF funding, applicants are required to submit a completed application form
and all mandatory supporting documents via the online webform process (unless an alternative
arrangement has been agreed by the Department).

Applicants must complete all mandatory questions within the application to be considered for
RDAF funding.

Uploading Documents

Itis a system requirement that documents uploaded as part of this application are less than 15MB
and have a file name of less than 45 characters, including the file extension (for example, '.docx’ or
" pdf).

Applicants using a slow internet connection may experience a slow document upload speed.

Itis recommended that document sizes be kept to a minimum to reduce upload times. Although
15MB is the file size limit for supporting documents, it is not necessary or beneficial to your
application to provide large files. Succinct documents are preferred.

For advice on uploading documents (such as naming conventions and reducing the size of
documents) please press the Help button at the bottom of the page.

Disclosure of Information

For the Department to substantiate claims or statements in your application (including supporting
documents), or verify your organisation’s capacity to manage Australian Government funds or
deliver your Project, information in this form may be provided to relevant Australian state/territory
and/or local government agencies, organisations and individuals, including those you identify in
your application.

Information relating to individuals will be protected under the Privacy Act 1988. Requests for access
to such information, where not agreed to by proponents, will be dealt with under the provisions of
the Freedom of Information Act 1982.

Submitting the Application

Applications are to be submitted online through the Department’s Grants Management System
(GMS) website. For more information on how to complete this process, go to www.regional.gov.au,
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or press the 'Help' button at the bottom of the page.

Applications can only be submitted once the organisation's signatory has completed the 'Legal
Authorisation' tab. Once the 'Legal Authorisation' tab has been completed all previous tabs will be
locked. The application can be submitted by the signatory by pressing the Submit button on the
‘Submit’ tab.

If you are experiencing any difficulties or have questions regarding the submission of your
application, please contact the Department’s information line on 1800 005 494 or emaiil
rdaf@regional.gov.au.

Cancelling or Withdrawing the Application

Unsubmitted applications can be cancelled by applicants within the GMS website. To cancel an
application, select the Cancel Application button on the previous page. This will cancel the
application and leave an archived version in your list of RDAF applications. The person that cancels
the application will receive confirmation of the cancellation via email.

To withdraw a submitted application you must provide a written request to the Department. Email
withdrawal requests should be sent to rdaf@reqgional.gov.au. Please allow three working days for
the Department to process withdrawals. New applications cannot be commenced or submitted
until the withdrawal process has been completed by the Department. The person who withdrew
the Application will receive confirmation of the withdrawal via email.

Further Enquires

If you have any enquiries about the application form, please contact the Department’s
information line on 1800 005 494 or email rdaf@regional.gov.au.

Acknowledgement

Acknowledgement on behalf of Torres Strait Island Regional Council that the information above has
been read and is understood has been submitted on 14 February 2012 11:32 AM by Angela Neill.

Regional Development Australia Fund — Pre Application Eligibility
Check

These questions will help you determine whether your organisation and Project are eligible for
funding under Round Two of the Regional Development Australia Fund.

According to our records your organisation is:

A local government body

If the organisation type indicated above is incorrect, please phone the GMS Portal infoline on 1800
005 494.

Note: If your organisation is not a local government body or an incorporated not-for- profit
organisation with an average annual income over $1.5million, you are ineligible for funding under
the RDAF Round Two.

If your organisation is a local government body or an incorporated not-for-profit organisation with
an average annual income over $1.5million, you can apply for RDAF Round Two funding in your
own right or as a member of a consortium.

Please confirm the following eligibility criteria:


mailto:rdaf@regional.gov.au
mailto:rdaf@regional.gov.au
mailto:rdaf@regional.gov.au

Folio 344

Your application must:

¢ (Confirmed) be submitted by an eligible applicant (as described in the Guidelines);

e (Confirmed) be one of the three priority applications selected by your RDA Committee in
the Expression of Interest process;

e (Confirmed) request between $500,000 and $15 million (GST exclusive) of RDAF funding;
¢ (Confirmed) demonstrate that you can implement the project;

e (Confirmed) be complete;

e (Confirmed) include all mandatory documents listed in the Guidelines;

e (Confirmed) present a strong, well supported case against the Selection Criteria; and

¢ (Confirmed) be for a project/activity that:

o are predominantly infrastructure in nature;

o are shovel ready and will commence construction within six months of signing the
Funding Agreement;

o will complete construction of the RDAF funded component by the end of the 2014-
15 financial year;

o have a broad regional impact;
o have community support; and
o are sustainable and viable in the longer term.

Applicant Details
Legal Name of the Applicant
Torres Strait Island Regional Council

Australian Business Number of Applicant

15 292 645 165

Physical Address of the Applicant

s47F

Website

Post Address of the Applicant

SATF

Details of Authorised Representative of the Applicant (e.g. Chief Executive
Officer, Director or Senior Manager in the Organisation)
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John Scarce

Details of Person within the Applicant Organisation with Responsibility for
the Project?

Patrick McGuire

Additional Details of Project Contact Officer:
(Relevance to the project, professional memberships, if applicable)
Executive Manager, Engineering Services

Has anyone from your organisation, or a consortium member (if
applicable), ever been bankrupt, or any of its office holders been
convicted of fraudulent or criminal activities?

* No

In the past two years has either your organisation, or a consortium member
organisation (if applicable), been involved in any legal proceedings that
will impact on this project?

e No

Consortium Details

Are you applying as:
¢ Asole applicant

Project Information General Details
Note: The following definitions apply to the RDAF program:

¢ The "Project” is the entire scope of work to be undertaken by the applicant or consortium. It
is the largest part that you, the applicant, choose to define for this application. It may be
part of a larger development venture and may include partner funding.

¢ The "Activity” is the component of the Project for which RDAF Round Two funding is being
sought in this application. If RDAF Round Two funding is being sought for the entire scope of
work to be undertaken in the Project, that is, the Project equals the Activity, you are not
required to complete questions relating to the Activity. If RDAF Round Two funding is being
sought for the a part of the scope of work to be undertaken in the Project, that is, the Project
does not equal the Activity, you are required to complete questions relating to both the
Project and the Activity.

e An "Output" is the product that will be delivered by completion of the funded Activity, or the
Project where the Project equals the Activity, including details such as the size, number of
sites and purpose of fit-out.

e A*“Work Line Item” is the smallest component of an Activity (or the Project if the Project
equals the Activity) that is managed and tracked during the project.

Example 1:

¢ the Project is the development of a sports stadium for $300 million;

¢ the Activity is the development of the change rooms for $5 million (with $2.5 million sought
under RDAF Round Two and $2.5 million contributed through partner funding);

e the Output is two change rooms at 100 square metres each, including a kitchenette,

installation of 10 showers, five toilet cubicles, and one locker room in each change room;
and
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e Work Line Items include pouring of concrete slabs, framing, tiling, and fit-out of bathrooms.

Example 2:

e the Project is the development of an arts and cultural centre;

e the Activity equals the Project;

¢ the Output is a fully fitted out arts and cultural centre of 3000 square metres, including,
exhibition space, board room and 3 meeting rooms, cafe, a media room, a commercial
kitchen, public bathrooms, and two 100 square metre storage areas; and

e Work Line Items include design and detail services, external project management costs,
earth works and site preparation, pouring of concrete slabs, framing, tiling, and fit-out of
bathrooms etc.

Itis important to understand and apply these definitions when completing this RDAF application
form.

Using the definitions above, are you requesting RDAF funding for a Project
or Activity?

Project Type

PROJECT

Title of the Project

What is the name of the Project? This title may be used in any media releases, launches or
promotional material. Maximum 60 characters .

Torres Strait Coastal Protection Works

Description of the Project

Describe the Project and the benefits and outcomes that it will deliver to the community. Please
include a description of how the RDAF funding will be used (for example, construction of new
facilities, refurbishments, or fit-outs) and the expected benefit to the community. Maximum 600
characters.

The project will deliver critical elements of coastal infrastructure required to help protect six low
lying island communities in the Torres Strait from destructive coastal erosion and tidal flooding that
pose an immediate and increasing threat to their security, viability and well being. RDAF funding
will be directed towards undertaking two priority activities on the most critically vulnerable islands of
Boigu and Sabai. These works will provide significantly improved immunity to these communities
from storm surge, king tides and expected sea level rise due to climate change.

Brief Description of the Project

Please provide a brief overview description of the Project. This description may be used in media
releases, launches and other promotion documents. Maximum 300 characters.

The project will help the most vulnerable Torres Strait Island communities in their battle against the
impacts of King tides and climate change. Seawalls and other coastal management measures
delivered through this program will provide considerable immunity to these otherwise vulnerable
communities.

Description of the Project Output

Describe the Output(s) of the whole Project, by Stage where applicable. Maximum 1400
characters.

Saibai: Replace the existing wall with a new "Seabee" seawall structure to secure the coast
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together with a wave return wall.This element of the design would act to reduce the vulnerability of
wave ingress and inundation from the sea. Works will be staged giving lower priority to the intact
sections. Boigu: Undertake maintenance of the seawalls together with reconstruction as necessary.
Construction of a wave return wall along the entire length of the community. lama Upgrade the
seawall immediately to the north of the desalination plant. Poruma: Construct a seebee wall along
the southern side of the western edge of the island. Warraber: Reconstruct the entire length of the
unconsolidated rubble wall at the eastern end of the existing seawall and replace with seabee
wall. Extend wall an additional 120 meters to mitigate erosion and flooding occurring further along
this section of coast using a mixture of seabee and rocks recovered from old wall. Masig:
Undertake beach re-nourishment on scouring coast next to barge ramp using accreting sand
deposited on the upper beach on the other side of the ramp. Estimated volume to be relocated is
1500m3 Reinforce dunes near cemetery to improve flood immunity and undertake dune
stabilisation using appropriate local vegetation.

Please provide the following dates

1I%srtlmated or actual start date of the Project that RDAF funding will be used 01 Sep 2012

Estimated or actual finish date of the Project. 30 Jun 2015

Description of the Activity

NOTE: If you have nominated that RDAF funding is for a Project (i.e. the Project and the Activity are
the same thing), please do not answer questions relating to the Activity.

Please provide a description of the Activity and its purpose. Maximum 600 characters.

Brief Summary Description of the Activity

Please provide a brief overview description of the Activity, to be used in media releases, launches
and other promotion documents. Maximum 300 characters.

Description of the Activity output

Describe how the Activity will contribute to the output of the whole Project. The output of your
Activity is the product or products you will deliver from the component of the Project for which you
are seeking Australian Government funding. Maximum 1500 characters

Please provide the following dates.

NOTE: Funds will not extend beyond the 2014-15 Financial Year.

Estimated or actual start date of the Activity that RDAF funding will be used for.
Estimated or actual finish date of the Activity.

Which subcategory best describes the Project? Please select one of the following only.

Which of the following areas does the Project best fall within? More than
one option may be selected.

¢ (Un-Confirmed)Agriculture, Forestry or Fisheries

¢ (Un-Confirmed)Arts or Sport

¢ (Un-Confirmed)Broadband or Communications

¢ (Confirmed)Climate Change or Energy Efficiency

¢ (Confirmed)Families, Housing, Community Services, or Indigenous Affairs
¢ (Un-Confirmed)Health or Ageing

¢ (Confirmed)infrastructure or Transport



Folio 348

(Un-Confirmed)Innovation, Industry, Science or Research
¢ (Un-Confirmed)Resources, Energy or Tourism
¢ (Confirmed)Sustainability, Environment, Water, Population, Heritage or Communities

Which RDA committee included this Project in it's three prioritised
Expressions of Interest?

Far North Queensland and Torres Strait

The objective of RDAF is to fund projects that support the infrastructure
needs, economic and community growth of Australia’s regions. Describe
how your project will achieve this objective.

Maximum 1500 characters.

Of all regional communities across Australia, the low lying coastal communities of the Torres Strait
are faced with a unique challenge in trying to respond to sea level rise without the benefit of being
able to move further inland from the coast. Some of the islands facing this challenge are barely
higher than current mean sea levels. Currently the communities of Boigu and Sabai are vibrant
thriving communities located on some of the most strategically important outposts of Australia.
Situated 3-4 km off the coast of Papua New Guinea, they represent the most northerly border of
Australia and the only communities to sit close to the border of our nearest neighbours in PNG and
Indonesia. As such these island play a key role in monitoring the movement of people, ilegal cross-
border activities, pest species and diseases into Australia through the narrow Torres Strait region.
lama, Poruma, Masig and Warraber are similarly strategically important. Both State and Federal
.Governments have invested hundreds of millions of dollars to provide critical infrastructure to these
communities including roads, houses, health facilities, tertiary waste treatment plants, water
capture and storage facilities, water desalination plants, telecommunications and power
generation infrastructure and community facilities such as halls, churches, sporting facilities, schools
and shops. Much of this infrastructure is relatively new. Failure to deliver this project places this
investment at risk.

Project Location
Is the Project you are applying for located in a single location?

¢ No - please provide details of the primary Project location and additional project locations in
the table below.

Location RDA LGA
Name Longitude Latitude Type Address Region Area Electorate
One Boigu Far North Torr_es
Boigu location Island Queensland Strait
009.16 142.12 . Island Leichhardt
Island of Boigu gld. and Torres .
. Regional
many 4875 Strait .
Council
One lama Far North Torr_es
lama location Island Queensland Strait
009.54 142.46 lama Island Leichhardt
Island of and Torres .
man Island gld. Strait Regional
Y 4875 Council
One Masig Far North Torr_es
Masig location Island Queensland Strait
009.45 143.24 Masig Island Leichhardt
Island of and Torres .
man Island gld. Strait Regional
Y 4875 Council
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One Poruma Far North Torr_es
Poruma location Island Queensland Strait .
010.03 143.04 Poruma Island Leichhardt
Island of and Torres .
man Island gld. Strait Regional
Y 4875 Council
. One Saibai Far North Torr_es
Primary location Island Queensland Strait
Project 009.24 142.40 o Island Leichhardt
. of Saibai gld. and Torres .
Location : Regional
many 4875 Strait .
Council
One Warraber Far North Torr_es
Warraber location Island Queensland Strait
010.31 142.22 Warraber Island Leichhardt
Island of and Torres .
man Island gld. Strait Regional
Y 4874 Council

For each location please attach a satellite image or map that shows the
geographic location(s) of the Project.

Note: the Department will not accept hyperlinks to websites.

Project Location Name
Primary Project Location

Geographical Location Image
9409-300 SAIBAI IMAGE 20f4.pdf

Boigu Island 9409-100 BOIGU IMAGE 20f2.pdf
lama Island 9409-400 IAMA IMAGE 20f3.pdf
Masig Island Masig Island.pdf

Poruma Island
Warraber Island

Poruma Island.pdf

9964-1200 WARRABER - SUE IMAGE.pdf

Is your Project located in a capital city?

e No

Please upload written confirmation of the broader benefits of the Project from the relevant non-
capital city RDA committee or state/territory government.

Confirmation of Broader Benefits:
Project Boundaries

Will your Project benefit other RDA or local government areas?

NOTE: If your Project is located in a capital city, your answer must be 'yes' to be eligible for RDAF
funding.

e No
Project Impacting

Is this Project dependent on the completion of any other activities?
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* (No)
Licences or Approvals

Does the Project require any licences or approvals before it can
commence (for example, building or planning approvals, or an
environmental impact study)?

Note: Projects must commence within six months of signing the Funding Agreement, and relevant
licences and approvals must by received by Applicant within this time.

e Yes

If Yes, please provide details about any licences or approvals required
before the Project can commence.

Licence or Licence or Issued Valid
approval name  Licence or approval type  approval status Date  Until

Approval Comments

Other (please add details in ~ To Be Sought in 01 Jul
comment field) Future 2012

See Strategy in Project Management Plan

All Approvals

Evidence of Licence / Approvals.
All Approvals: Approvals.pdf
Project Experience

Have you previously undertaken projects of a similar size or scale to the
Project in this application?

e Yes - please provide details of your experience in the table below.
Note: Only include recent projects that you believe effectively demonstrate your capacity to
deliver the current Project. Maxiumum of five projects.

Name of Project  Project Cost Completion Date
Infrastructure Asset

Sustainability $20,000,000 30 Jun 2012
Project

The aim of this project is to undertake major refurbishment of
existing desalination infrastructure within the Torres Strait. The
Asset Sustainability Project seeks to identify, assess and schedule
maintenance and replacement of aging infrastructure to ensure that
the high level of service and improved health benefits afforded to
the community is maintained. The identification of works and
associated budgets assist TSIRC in programming the works and
ensuring ongoing compliance with the required service standards.

Experience Details: Project delivery utilised a similar concept to that proposed for this
project - refer Project Plan

Project Brief:
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Masig Sewerage





